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Hong Kong's Pandemic Situations
and Related Regulations
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Muse Up! 5L EZHBIBEHMEERRE

THRREBRMELER  Ef—RIIER EPEEH1ASHEARERAS 214X

562 RS « 57 RBERR AR, A52RINRFEEE - HEREMR » BB BNAER

28/2 — = s e mo e = c =~ <
2/2021 /2| Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe resumed face-to-face classes. 1/2022 BEE1R21B5R WM - S A SAH « I « BRI RS KEALE #/\EER 2/2022 RS> 2BORE 1B HSNAES AR S EERENRNEHEACH
RBEEFMEENMIT AT  BIRLEFIARELERKBNEMEWERESE 562 additional confirmed cases, 57 additional asymptomatic cases and
TREIEBRAES/\EEREZBNALE LIEMRMZFHRE 1,452 cases with pending case status are being investigated. The EDB
R EXEstm187HE208 s & St Emk s HE R IS5 E announcedhthcltt owing 1;0 the s;:-vell'e epi‘;:lemic siTua:\ionl, all kir‘;jergdrtens,
_ - - e g " " . rimary schools, secondary schools, and tutorial schools would continue
HEENE (1H8) SHR MRS R IR ERERES B2 RLVEES RN zuspenzing face-to-face c}lqsses and on-campus activities until March 6
SMILE™rE R BB FIEIR RSMILE™+rhEE/ D FHIFE S HEE Y RARESIS S Y T - :
3/2021 3/3 SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course and SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Chi; Executive annount:ed several anti-epidemic measures, including
Drama Troupe resumed classes. implementing route-specific flight suspension mechanism fr,om January 8 Muse Up! BDESRAM (ME &) ) RLESNERR SERAREARZT
ot g = = ,Z= = e Z= B s =
for 14 days until January 21 for eight countries, namely Australia, Canada, 1;_",5::—7-;‘3 EETEEI%;E rﬁoﬁéjf i5ﬁz;:ﬁ£'mj§1§&)f:ic M Ul
. . e . - oard game Indiana was produced under the programme Muse Up!
BRRUCHHE (RXE) B> AE2019RFRAF RO RN FR > BSR{AXCSHH France, India, Pakistan, the Philippines, the United Kingdom, and the 1412 Youth I?/Iusiccxl Theatre TroupZ to encourage publit tc?leorn more oboﬁt
YN 20214E4 B0 LB E RN o [ AEEEAR SIS AN EF BFLIRHE L0817 United States of America. All passenger flights from these eight places caring for elderly during the pandemic. Affected by COVID-19
THETE SR B IO R BAREE RIS B R  WEEH RS AR TIEEZ e N will be prohibited from landing in Hong Kong, and at the same time, distribution of the game was postponed to May !
The Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD) announced that, persons who have stayed in these places for more than two hours within ’
given the latest development of COVID-19, more leisure and cultural 14 days will be restricted from boarding passenger flights for Hong Kong.
. - -
venues of the LCSD would reopen gradually from April 1. Users are The LCSD announced that starting from January 7, performance venues 15/2 (GtH) REME )
required to scan the "LeaveHomeSafe" QR code or register details of and cultural facilities will be temporarily closed until January 20. The Box opened for Twelfth Night.
the visit in case of contact tracing. programmes to be held in the above period will also be cancelled.
The Social Welfare Department (SWD) also announced that its services EfEH R ERAEE R BNRMNER BN T FEMLERZSEM R ERIEEE
and subsidised service units would be maintained during the aforemen- 4F20H B BERESMEET SN
tioned period. However, various group activities would be suspended, Given the latest epidemic development, the Government announced
including interest classes, talks, and mass programmes in all service units. the extension of the existing social distancing measures to April 20,
hE#H2021/22F EE 4281 RMOAAELRNKIZL and performance venues remain closed.
4/2021 10/4 :
Chung Ying launched the 42nd season themed "Our Journey".
979 Y PR EMHRTIN1A15E23EBEBMRRERE LRN71S (HETE) SHABLBEN- I
EIBS SR EIS B K EE (S RN ATT R IR E
AEREREARSNOEL  PEEIIRERE MARTEZEE, - NRBEEE 5/1 Chung Ying announced the cancellation of all 7 Man of La Mancha It was decided to postpone the performance of Twelfth Night;
14/4 To welcome our audiences re-entering theatre, Chung Ying launched a performances scheduled from January 15 to 23. Community tour however, the date was yet to confirm.
limited early-bird discount package, which sold out the same day. performance of The Golden Aged Theatre was also suspended.
NG EIEITE RABER A 12U EATEA S S RIS
EEE THFLEES DREEEEHBSERERGHTE  BHMEREEAE LIER @?S?ﬁ&&ﬁﬁﬁ@?ﬁﬂ’\]él’ BEEEE . . _ .
7/ Classes and rehearsals of Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral The."voccme pass" orrongemen’f will be |mpl.emented in all catering
History Theatre Programme were either suspended or shifted to online. businesses and scheduled premises from this day. Persons aged 12 or
BEREMDEERHDNEEHSH240E2EREFREREESHE above must comply with the COVID-19 vaccination requirements to
5/2021 The Education Bureau (EDB) announced whole-school resumption of T 2% E3 25 5 5| 2m 50 ™o B A £ (5 268 - | /0y 4 2 ik | enter specified premises.
half-day face-to-face class arrangements for all kindergartens as well as %h;jl;i*f;i;ftii?g;ggfﬂi+;;ﬁ/E%@Eﬁta@ﬁ% sMuse Up! FDEERE
rimary and secondary schools with effect from May 24. AIE1E RERE 2 M I > . - = = s
P Y Y Y 8/1 SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course and SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth HEKSARME B2A280E  HERMBHNRBR AR TRENZH - HBREHERE
Drama Troupe were suspended while Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Aﬁ%%?ﬁigbu*ﬂﬁ@;{éﬁg}ﬁl?ﬁ L?i%féﬁ}]?’\JEF:L\;!%ZISHW%%&&E,%E}%%KEEEE?% ?
R MAMER ° ERBL FEMOENBNERERE MRGERITHER e announced special arrangements for subsidised welfare
The LSCD invited Chung Ying to join Hong Kong Week 2021@Guangzhou. - T R S - . 25/2 services and services of the SWD, in order to reduce the risk of infection
16/5 Due to the pandemic, Chung Ying presented the video of Pride and ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ ’ %,ﬁzlj\q: ﬁlﬁ*UQZJFEE:"U?%‘IE14E§£Zﬂu§f§ﬁ?§a¥i%ﬂﬁfrﬁ*§ﬁlﬁ§}] g arising from the gathering of people, starting from February 28,
Prejudice at the Guangzhou Opera House. An online post-screening EEREMFRAER **Eu"ﬁ'z‘aﬁgﬁ%i ) centres would only operate on a limited scale. Group activities of the
seminar was held. The EDB announced that all primary schools, kindergartens, and centres might be conducted online, whereas mass programmes and
kindergarten-cum-child care centres should suspend face-to-face drop-in services would not be provided at this stage.
. i N st 4 classes and all on-campus activities from January 14 until schools'
?iEDﬁJE%EE‘JZ@UE‘l‘s‘J*_ hﬁEﬁEW{EEE%E&%ﬁF o Chinese New Year holidays. The current arrangements for face-to-face
17/5 Community Oral History Theatre Project - Kowloon City District resumed classes for secondary schools will continue. i (TE) SEICHRIBELRHE A HEEHE MBS ARRE Wik TEEfRe
face-to-face classes and rehearsals. ) IBE ) BB EECeri Sherlockitih (T5) B& - SR EETEREEEE
s N N - s . Ch Yi dth llati f f d refund
TPRAM (EETE) SRMERR FIR > RIATRE4SNER (HSE) TR 25/2 isanhaivsasihibnsiesininslieiisiiisiontaisitind
EESHEREREES SIS, BAN AN R R RRTHARES =S PR SIS (U (o) BEEE arrangements for Twelfth Night. Follow-up actions were discussed,
A2 R ) - R T including the release of Twelfth Night video archive and a "meet-the artist"
21/5 Th o f Jockey Club C ity Sustainability Fund SHEROERFLRIEED PELEH RS session with director Ceri Sherlock.
"L.etser.nln?r OWOICI: ey . EL; orr;mum ySus cunoh Illdy tuTTw -M'II Chung Ying announced the refund arrangements for Man of La Mancha
'Z S”“"% or X :I'_"ess : rama Programme was held a e Mills 11/1 and decided to perform the play in the 43rd season. While the _ . - - a1t 3 on St o3
andbroadeastediive online. route-specific flight suspension mechanism was in place, Chung Ying ijlﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁm ’ ?@:UTEBU—?—WE’\J?E% EEEHRRTEN 317 BMERE
discussed the follow-up plans for Twelfth Night. IH’T‘&_J:E‘%Bz*EigEHg?ﬁfs}?-I?E ol te the EDB ol u
SR HEERERE SRRRELE LIRRREER Community projects were affected by the suspension of group activities 28/2 fT VI_TOY\II_O . ! her.en ISC oo's c.urnc: um c.zr:'qngen.wen ;" e“ h 5 Iowe
24/5 School projects were resumed and some schools shifted to online in community and elderly centres. exibility '”_t © Ir:np emt'antcttlon'o special vacation, but all schools
classes and performances. should begin their special vacation no later than March 17, and the last
school day could be postponed to August 12 earliest.
HEOREELBEFE —NERETEERER
13/1 Community Oral History Theatre Project - Kowloon City District was
suspended.
HEZSERRZAISEL  RERE N KEMIES6,827 "M A BRFEHERAESR  AIERNS  BEREBEESRAE
6/2021 ; (i) A BN EEREREES1695 3/2022 o
/ 18/20 Withered Womb was staged at the Black Box Theatre of Kwai Tsing 5‘3 E*Ei +E’J*§iﬁ%m*1*%1fqﬂ_ - . . / 337,926 1E%E
Theatre as scheduled. All tickets were sold out within days. ﬁFﬂ_l'EEEﬂjﬁ ’Eﬂllﬁﬁ%’\%EEIOmlcron?iﬁfﬁ;ﬁﬁiglEE@Z?19:?%I§@%¥§’I%1};E*§§§EWRR: 3/3 March 3 recorded a daily high of 56,827 additional cases that
ROURERERERE2ASH FHIEHSARZHICH  SERN/ \EERKEHEMEHR tested positive for the COVID-19 virus within 24 hours. Since the
HisERRZ2R48 outbreak of the 5th pandemic wave, Hong Kong has recorded a total
BEREGRESBERANEAEES R (GFATH) > BREBATES RIsEBERRE218 . e . N ’
A S0 B R > LR A s K HEEMH RENSSEYREEASMN MUIH OEREN HESEEE2830 of 337,926 cases.
29/6 Veteran actor Peter Poon returned from Canada to perform in Alive in 169 asymptomatic cases were recorded since January 1.
Mortuary. He stayed in a designated quarantine hotel for 21 days and made Chief Executive said that given the possibility of a mass outbreak with HEEXRE -EHE - EREE2TAXHE (FEND) HEHAR PRI HENZER4BEE] o
videos about his quarantine days. The videos were shared online. the detection of Omicron, social distancing rules will be extended until FEELMERBINT REBERG AR LRT URELLEE
February 3, spanning the Lunar New Year (LNY). LNY fairs will be cancelled. "Selected Works of Translated Script by Rupert Chan" was jointly
Route-specific flight suspension mechanism for eight countries will be 5/3 published by PWT Culture, Chung Ying and International Association of
extended to February 4. Theatre Critics (Hong Kong). The planned book launch was shifted to
The SWD also announced that various group activities, including interest online, and the book was also sold online.
7/2021 (EERIS2021) BB BENRTHEEESEE R B REBREHE classes, talks, and mass programmes in all service units, would be
FEEEZEHEREMBEHE BE2021E1MARESF IR B2 RIS RN suspended until February 3. BREM > IRITAEMP+L RIS HIE R WiA » EE3A 230 » AEMAR I EEFAZA 4 SRR
Partner organisations of The Golden Aged Theatre 2021, the Good Try The Government announced the extension of most existing social
i i s e e . . distancing measures for next 14-day cycle until March 23.
7/7 Theatre of AOHK Island Ha.rbourwe-w Elderly.CIE.lb and Sheung Shui 25 BB BN/ B R GE S B REE » BR ) B A 4 L S 9 " ) Yy CY! ! ¢
Women's Club of The Family Planning Association of Hong Kong started 15/1 i . . i Those premises restricted under Regulation remain closed.
h ing for th P to be held at Black Box Theat p School projects were either suspended or shifted to online classes.
rehearsing for the performance to be held at Black Box Theatre o
KwaiTsing Theatre in Novermber 2021. RERAIMHEEERTY HEOREE SN NARE) HERHIER
= S8, pqupid s (5T s, A : s T AN = = Al - g
ka%m%ﬁﬂ ;“:E ?“B:ﬁ"m <(E'gj>);§"‘§$ﬂ A RCeri SherlockBIHRRK Community performance of Community Oral History Theatre Project -
ZIRMAE R IEREEHE > () R RAERKR75% M REAREREHEREM Eﬁ_ﬁ}# P IRGRA x%,ﬁ}jkﬁ&i}l% ) ] ] Kowloon City District, originally to be held at Hung Hom Community Hall,
48 LIRS While thfa route-?e,pemﬂc fll-ght suspension mechanism was in effe.ct, was postponed.
13/7 According to the social distancing measures under Prevention and 18/1 _cl_::ugg Ying Contlnt:\efijtlo ?:Jlilcuii th(e;;ollov:;jup plans for Twilﬂ;h Night.
Control of Disease Ordinance, Withered Womb was restricted to 75% of € Lompany rescheduledtlight and boarding arrangements tor
! . . T i T& EiE1Ts 3R 5 = L8 B 2R A k7
the original seating capacity. Chung Ying launched a video on demand for Mr Ceri Sherlock in hope that he could come to Hong Kong to gﬁ?%gﬁgﬁag’fg?ﬁ%é%?é%Eg* BIEE=REEHRRN6A30HEMZESA3TH
audiences who could not secure tickets for the live show. direct the play. o = T . . .
The Government announced adjustments to the vaccination
I " requirements of "vaccine pass", and the implementation of stage three
DRI A 7 55 0 R R » B A s RAf L S BERR R > RIRBFTA B LR R E85% BXEAM > REBLRESN EREHE2A0R  §RMALEHARTABH "v:ccine pass" will be qdvgnced to start oanc:y 31instead of tl*?e original
a4 S\ i S i | gE 5 .
BT (G5 ATR) MESREL BRSO (CIRH ~ SR MRS BRI MBS  BE A R XL E B e M o . ac ot "
13/7 = , . June 30. The existing specified premises covered by the "vaccine pass
The seating restriction was released to 85% of the capacity. The LCSD announced that because of the Government's extension on el R
More seats were opened for Alive in Mortuary. 19/1 tightened social distancing measures until February 3, most of the leisure ’
and cultural venues / facilities will continue to be temporarily closed.
B R AR SR R s All recreational, sports, and cultural programmes to be held in the THREERTESBEBMARIL  BAIMRI R BRI E R E i 2#EE48208 °
21/7 ;: f 7; R 3 h - d\f " tine. P tional vid d above period will also be cancelled. B ERARE  RAERTHRE2EE BAEH48218 82 = FEER AR AR >
srerToon was discharged from gHardntine. Fromotiohalvideo an BRI ERE B TSN YR KBS NEER URSEBLHEEo0FE
photos of Alive in Mortuary were taken this day. 1S5 R P
HERAM  BERATH24RREESR  FIEHHE /2 - HEERNE T IRHARE vt " P e . N
P ———— ATHEHEARTRE MBS —H2019B WA S HE MR AEASRK - ZHRER "Z . xecu 't"e_ S:L as te <t ‘?t""°fst'h”° '?'1_'6”‘“'”_5 f:}"ire' nereisa
22/7 E:' £ * ’; aue b RBEREREESI IEREESENERESKTEENIFEEEERENMET [MEEE]Ee ey _T'n 'Iezvocs n‘;OJOFI (;/0 A ;exns ing socnc_:” |s| ancing o
Rehearsal for Alive in Mortuary began. (E14SE RN B R it T - B EEBRIE 255 E 2 SRR RN SREE me(.:slu‘;.eiuntl. Apri as p:mneA. T-|621 .ovtirnme:t wi Tfet:x r(r;gsvt“g 1t9 e
EMRAER SR tiE R MRS EERAER  KERER > 2B PBAMB248 S°?O'|° 'S ‘?:C':? m_e“':“'eSK rom hp“ inthree '°f °Sebs : de ath :
SMILE™ e 52 B AU A2 IEFIR S B BB B R BB RALSHH (SMILE™ SUPERSHOW R A EEERERERAED EER BB FEY e e o e e o e
P - 5 5 . ownward trend of positive cases continues. In phase one, sports
—— 2021 Bl BN EHERERETIESHK  AREER  RHAN ELBMEROZS The EDB announced that the "vaccine bubble arrangement" would be . museumspperformance venues. and Iliobrqries undgr the LCSD
/ 8 performances of SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2027 were staged at Black Box implemented in kindergartens, primary and secondary schools, as well as . I . ' .
3/8 . A . N and premises specified in the Prevention and Control of Disease
Theatre of Kwai Tsing Theatre, as all performers aged from 3 to 8, they all tutorial schools from February 24. All teaching and non-teaching staff, . - - - - .
. e : e . (Requirements and Directions) (Business and Premises) Regulation
wore masks during the performance to protect themselves. people providing on-campus services, and visitors would be required to (Cap. 599F)will reopen
20/1 present vaccination records of at least the 1st dose of COVID-19 vaccine ’ ’
before entering school premises. The arrangement would not apply to N . .
students. Apart from those exempted, under no circumstances should ?EH:I'EM”;ETM 4SOMLER SRR/ RFHEABMX EXAERNHEEE
any unvaccinated staff employed by the schools be allowed to perform miiﬁé‘ - n%ﬁ]}%.‘i‘. hed the f | d
. . . [ . : : : L : : Chung Ying launched the free online programme SMILE™ 430 to provide
8/2021 (FKenzoMIZ A) SLMHHERAREE 153 A IR HHEB I (THRA R FR e CeElTE) ClF G C MHEE Clnd €l Gi-ERmIpUS C Vle) Hio FREe S e odu tcﬁningg o ties for ohildian Svery day.
a/a Florence Cheong, the choreographer for The Woman in Kenzo the face-to-face classes are not suspended. The EDB also announced that all
musical, arrived from Macau. She had followed the guideline issued by sec_onru_:lclry schools should suspend ‘Fa_ce-to-fclce cl_osses and on-campus
the Government during her stay. CEIMUEE CEr R emue Ry 25 Uil Sene el Chlliee NNEeT BRTIE > BT BRI ETE  EE4860 - HAFEH > MENLR2BEMEN
holidays, as pandemic was getting worse with a number of confirmed NEERE R IEERE RS ARE 2 A EiE RS EtES
", . R N cases of unknown sources and confirmed cases or preliminary confirmed It was gazetted that existing social distancing measures will be
22;:ETM+$§E,%\\§§i“f;ugf)éoﬁgi%%?fizjzii%m«;r:/g_;;; SUPERSHOW cases identified in schools. extended for the next 14-day cycle to April 6. The Government announced
Etﬂ"ﬁ?&ﬁﬁ’\’%/@ , F'Jg%ﬁ;?ﬁaﬁil%ﬁEi%%;;:ﬂﬁﬁg:ﬁﬁ‘E%%ﬁ;EEWDE that schools could resume whole-day face-to-face classes and arrange
’ S AIRER g = TURR S I % =18 258 K E BN AKERTER T TS ETRBFEEE  RE2EE on-campus activities if all teachers and school staff as well as 90% of
2 performances of SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2021 - Chung Ying Youth Drama = AR B A TR R BNt BB B ER LET] students have received two doses of COVID-19 vaccine
7-8/8 Troupe Year End Performance were staged at Black Box Theatre of Kwai TERTIIE ’(*maﬁf* &AM %A o:; EAM %ﬁﬁ}]\hﬂﬂﬁiﬁ)}zﬁ\ﬁ?ﬂﬁjﬁ b ’
Tsing Theatre. All performers were senior primary and secondary g5 BA25RE ABRRRBEEAERNASREMRIALRRNAR RO ERERE
i DV 3 Y R (T 1) 3 bE £ 4E (4 = - = s e - —
students, in order to strike a balance between pandemic prevention AR > DY NETE BRI L RS RUEST ﬁ'ﬂ7(§=;Eﬁ&ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ*ﬁﬂtﬁaﬁﬁkt‘ BRAH THRE ERTHE REBETN\BER2RG] > 1F (A RIEHER RERIET)
and performance quality, they took rapid antigen tests for COVID-19 The Governmen_t S e e sFartlng from January 25, bureaux and (EFBERKREEFR) KRB ($599FE)  REAMBHER/NEBE2022F9H30H
on every performance date and wore masks during the performance. departments will all.ow some of their staff to take turns to work from The Government announced legislative amendments to 8 public health
home as for as possible. The spokesman also appealed to erjnployers t°_ 29/3 emergency regulations approved by Chief Executive in Council, including
19-20/ J N — 24/1 allow ’?helr staf_f members to work fr_om_home as far as possible according Prevention and Control of Disease (Requirements and Directions)
5 Alve in Mortu;xry o s:cxged at Hong Kong Gity Hall as soheduled to tdhelr oplercitlonal ne:ds soas to S|gn}|1ﬁcantly reduce thj flow oflpeople (Business and Premises) Regulation (Cap. 599F), extending their expiry
. and social contact in the community. The SWD announced specia dletias by &
y six months to September 30.
arrangements for subsidised welfare services and services of the SWD, in
order to reduce the risk of infection arising from the gathering of people,
starting from January 25, centres would only operate on a limited scale.
Group activities of the centres might be conducted online, whereas mass
10/2021 Muse Up! BV FEEFLBIERERHERMEEL  NARYUBESR 88 programmes and drop-in services would not be provided at this stage. 4/2022 HBIREREE R / SRREEG, EHIBETE 2SN SELEMERN
L2 RESENEE ATHEERVEBE—EIERE > 4 AT B (E E SR (R ARTS
2-3/ Live performance of Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe community (ESME) SLE —RECY  PHEPNEE—REHE  HIET T(ESEE) S8 RIUHAR The .SWD r.eminded subsidis'ed or subvented organisations / vs./elfclre
10 performance was replaced by production recording of plays with the theme BEE. .. G AEEERTS HEERXTS THYESENESEHESR /4 SERIEE units _thC't the "vaccine pass" orrongeme-ant has come into fU”
of "Care for the Elderly", which were written, directed and performed by the Chung Ying had to cancel Man of La Mancha for a second time. On the last implementation. Persons employed by. these un|t.s must have tecelve.d
troupe members. 24/1 day of rehearsal, Chung Ying filmed a short video: "Are we going to meet at I‘_EGSt the 15? c:lose of (:‘,OVID—19vqccme to continue performing their
anytime soon?" for actors to share their feelings. The video was put onto duties or providing services.
4B FEE BRI EE » thB B S BHIE E B > U (BT KFR) EIIRE SRR social media, and any audience who had left a message of support would
HAEER F2art-mate receive a souvenir. o/a Muse Up! SV EZHBIEIREERRE
4/10 Chung Ying engaged a team of professional filming crew to produce Alive in Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe resumed face-to-face classes.
Mortuary Stage on Screen version. The video was launched on art-mate. FHEESH EREBEBIE BTt ERERIEERE  FFE RSBt
BETERKE2817H - 2B R Y FERRENZHRRERTE  E28218 HERRRERTH/NEMNHHEERREZTHRBRIERNETERE
6-7/ HiE (ESAE) SERERR 571 Chief Executive announced that existing social distancing measures The EDB announced the gradual resumption of face-to-face classes
10 The promotion video of Man of La Mancha was filmed. would be extended for two weeks because of the epidemic. All for all kindergartens, primary and secondary schools after the schools'
performance venues would remain closed until February 17, and Easter holidays.
STEREEE B (SKenzol L A) SEE A ALEHEE AEELEEEaRR face-to-face classes would remain suspended until February 21.
16-17/ HURTE B %R HIE A BXEEH > BRI AMHERSER KR RIS > S REMXCB R4 218E
1_0 Bad weather has shortened the preparation time for The Woman in Kenzo B2 R » TEABAEEEE - BNEM > RITHRERERERIERE28178 > WA ENMFAR BRABTSEBREATSMHAR—F  HENEURSEIENE - ®EMBEOS
the musical. To ensure stage safety, Chung Ying decided to postpone the DB SRS > KEMARTIEFRALERARR - PLE KARIEIREE FHRFRENBEHEBERERA Gt HAETRARIN2019BRFE R RERE S
first two shows. a1 92 confirmed cases were discovered, vertical transmission of the virus EH R EZE R IS ERAIRRSAERER  SREEAS MBI EET20198RES K
has been found in several buildings. The Government announced the TR AR R
22-31/ (TKenzof & A) SLAIEE A EBIESH extension 01_: exnstlr_\g_socml dlstonC|_ng measures until Februa_ry 17 tc_> Following the relaxation of social dlSth(-)lng measures announc?d by the
. . o reduce public traffic in the community. Most scheduled premises will Government, the LCSD announced that it would reopen some leisure and
10 The Woman in Kenzo the musical was staged at Auditorium, ) i . i .
Kwai Tsing Theatre continue to suspend operations to prevent a mass outbreak. cultural venues from this day. The number of users will be limited to half
' of the original capacity with four consecutive seats. Performers unable
_ to wear masks during rehearsal or performance must take a
BXEEf B1AEE REREALIN REATYARR MROMT RBERER government-recognised test, obtain a negative test result within seven
ImEIEET RS > A B ARSCE R AR AR days before their first entry to the performance venues, and undergo a
The LCSD announced that from November 1, except for exempted 2/2022 BFE#2 A4 BEREANR LDIEHE ) IR T IRIEBSMBBAHRBN S LR HRMNA rapid antigen test for COVID-19 every day before entering the premises.
persons, all persons will be required to use the "LeaveHomeSafe" app to 850 HthBF EE RERERPIE BRI EBTE2AN1A
access all cultural venues. HBHE AL BRI EFRS R LB TRISOZ A8 R REEAEEARREMmRN )
s . 5 N =4 N 485 o i L BPEES = PEER U =18 B B R AR PR A BRA#E SR BE B HE 1 » BURFSBPIA R IE B AHARTS o
EERRNEAR 1 BEIR A S BBRAERTARERS RN MUERNAUE L A =PERS DR abeL SRR ) ARSI IASURIE TS
1T » Tk B EEN R (S5 R TS B AR 7E L B R 4 (it BT 3 a)\ﬂ¥ﬁ%,§.1§$§‘§ﬁﬁgja§ﬁlﬁékl1’ﬁ ’ J‘/'(*mﬁlﬁiz ?:I:E)\'»u*ﬂ?:tx?ﬁﬁ °
The Government announced that bureaux and departments will expand M_osic @i the_socml Cli2 sEmEg mecsur_es il 50 rélcxed e [P A0S
the special work arrangements from February 4. Apart from those within a period of three months starting fr.om this day. The spolfesmqn of
(Gt EiECeri Sherlock EEIE B AR S 2T TIEY » REARTEE » RBBECE involved in the provision of emergency services and essential public e Government elpEee St el emplEETs ik g g 4 co.ntlnue to
11/2021 MAMELEET FR (BT SHp=EHmE 3/2 services and in anti-epidemic efforts, all other government employees will allow_thelr S T S D TS T home_ Bl & p_ossnble soas t°_
8/11 The pandemic forbade Ceri Sherlock, Director of Twelfth Night, be f:rrcmged Sk fro_m home_as far as possible. The arrangements will drastically reduce the flow of people and social contact in the community.
to visit Hong Kong. All scheduled workshops were shifted to online. be implemented tentatively until February 11.
Box opened for Man of La Mancha. The SWD announced special arrangements for subsidised welfare FEIR4BRAMZEA3EE AT EERRIEERESH16HAMH
services and services of the SWD, in order to reduce the risk of infection 22/4 Chung Ying's 43rd season was set to release in April but was delayed
= e e e P o arising from the gathering of people, centres would continue to operate to May 16 due to the unpredictable development of the pandemic.
B9l IEFRESEfE R SR 3
19-21/ (RNANB2021) INFIRERAE MWaRaBAL on a limited scale. Group activities of the centres might still be conducted
1 4 performances of The Golden Aged Theatre 2021 were staged at i h dd r N Id not b
Black Box Theatre of Kwai Tsing Theatre. en '"_Z’ "; Tfss ":’ss programmes and drop-in services would not be SMILE™ I 52 8 5 513872 RSMILE™+ 235 /) 4 51 B 28
provideda ls stage. 23/4 SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course and SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth
Drama Troupe resumed classes.
THRER™ BNERTE_NTHREE LRIMEFILHIT NEEET:E T8 BRAAE
BEMREEESTEA (RWRERIRR (RERIT) (RBRMER) ) FOEFIRHR OO
12/2021 BRI E S SR E T ERGEEE Chief Executive said th.e G?vernme"nt wo.uld brln? the Executive Council WA E RS ENR » HEEEI R0 A SRS B EEITE IR ERRTS » RO NEEENRTIL
16/12 | Elderly participants of The Golden Aged Theatre started their A sl e i el ellielle Dt e il pesslle el ol L EERRET > AR EHRIBEI RIS AR 7L R AR IR (2
community tour performance. vaccinated are allowed to enter scheduled premises under the The SWD announced special arrangements for subsidised welfare
IZrBeve.ntion or:deCont.rol ;LDiselqi.e (Requirments and Directions) services and services of the SWD, in order to reduce the risk of infection
BEG HFLGE DRES BN CHESEEE BERDLSE R usiness andrremises)Reguiation. arising from the gathering of people, centres would operate on a limited
N sy = ; le. Group activities of the centres might still be conducted online
SEREMEHERL (1973E i) sca P . g . ,
181_;9/ Community Performance (Tuen Mun District): Tuen Mun Since 1973 of AEBEta (TH) RIbR AR R R EAR LK AIAE wher_eas mass programmes and drop-in services would not be provided
Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme 7/2 The ComPcnY dis‘ffssed the possibility of a physical performance on USSR
was staged at Shouson Theatre of Hong Kong Arts Centre. Twelfth Night in Beijing and Wuhan.
FEEEEMYEET  OmicronB BESEEE R BEAE AR B B E U B 3 BEREHE I > IBARTIRFAEBEZE 2318 RESKBEEMA - BREREREFN ~ . B
#HROmicron{BZE (52 B EEZEA35%  FHIEAEAEBIBO0% » A B BN L RIIBFANRARIE SRR 2A18BER  ERE2H24HE R - ER Y T F ERIEHMEFRS 5/2022 4/5 (oE) BHEEB > PE1986FM2000FH (FTH) EH AR A8 L IREF B 45K
FREEENERL AR NEEBTE) > 2R A2  BEBNEMNEMMESERL  URASHIBHAE Twelfth Night 1986 and 2000 version were put online for all to enjoy.
Director of the Department of Health, Dr Ronald Lam, said the Omicron The Government announced the tightening of social distancing measures.
variant is highly transmissible, with most cases asymptomatic. 8/2 The number of scheduled premises is increased to 23, and the restriction
Two weeks before, Omicron variant cases accounted for 35% of patients on the number of persons allowed per group gathering in a public place
in Hong Kong, and the proportion had risen to over 90% yesterday. will be reduced from four to two. Unless exempted, anyone who enters
Hong Kong is at the critical point of the outbreak of the 5th wave of premises such as schools, universities, or subvented premises like youth
COVID-19. centres and government offices must have the "vaccine pass".
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To connect with people from all walks of life to serve our community

To promote the art of drama

To enliven the cultural life of the community

Through outstanding plays and various education programmes
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FREFIBAIIR 1979 & M ARBECHE M BAS > WAEMEEHE  BEBENT
ERFNER A4t NEFEE2E— RHZMEERAIRAERE - hE—BERBRER
BT RHeRERATNESER  EUSTNEREREEE MBS R - IRFBLE wES
AEMEHERERE  RAAXEE-

43 F3R > REAFBIB 360 HEIE > % 30 EEEBESRRPERS 100 ERIE > FARE
BB B3 » T B iR R 57 & 3th

REDEBEHMESIER B RIS (Theatre-in-Education) NEXBIE ZEFBF SRR
ZHAHRSHERERREREWMERRZEMHAFTR (FERM )  PHRENBRKE
BLLB#E 5,770 15> BEBRIA 90 BARIAE > RERTR AR - P NERNBRBEE
B (Drama-in-Education) Z %) ERNZEHE RFE DR E L EEI5HE8 » AEELERA
1Bk o

Founded by the British Council in 1979, Chung Ying Theatre Company (Chung Ying) is now a
registered charitable organisation and one of Hong Kong's leading professional theatrical arts
companies, financially supported by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region. Led by Artistic Director Dominic Cheung, Chung Ying dedicates itself to producing quality
stage productions, and drama education and outreach programmes, with an aim to promote
theatrical arts, facilitate cultural exchanges and enrich the city's cultural life. Our productions are

full of local characteristics while with an international perspective.

Throughout the 43 years, Chung Ying has staged more than 360 productions, receiving 100 awards
in the previous 30 Hong Kong Drama Awards, and has toured to many cities around the world for

cultural exchange.

As the first local theatre company to integrate the example of the UK's "Theatre-in-Education"
movement into its work, Chung Ying has hosted over 5,770 schools touring performances, recorded
around 900,000 student attendances and has won plaudits from the Hong Kong Federation
of Drama Societies and Hong Kong Arts Development Council. Chung Ying embraces tertiary
institutions, primary and secondary schools and community specific organisations through Drama-

in-Education programmes, and inherits local culture with oral history theatre programmes.
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AW N2 RE BT AF R4 R (Wistawa Szymborska) U BB B EBER
thE9EFE CEMBIER) ik A B R AN BER RB R B/ E HEF
HHEFALAEB—RETNIRE HEBEAMRK - BREELE AZAZH HEHE
FE > BERA HEM N HAMATEESHRIZRERFB - BEKE BERESIE
BEEATABAZHEERANTR REASREEER  IEREERR BRESEA
DR B2 BEANRE  EEHAPHEAERRR—REEALESERKRNRAE?

FFEEHNFTEES HAGHEANKRE)  PHERABHBERGFRUELIZGELHR—E
REENSRE (M) UMM SR M ERBETHELRS; (BTATH) F3&
EE M E RN LI RSED ; (F Kenzo R A) SLE—RBEFNEBESH L+
FR-BUHTHELN (BESAE) S4E SRFRIESTHNIRE ; (FtH) FHEE
REMN REBBNEN BEERFLALTSERL BURETEERME  AMHFRERF
HER > AIMAERNEL-

2021/22 FE > RRMAEEAU  BERATEXLFHEEETRABAERRERNNE
HinEREIREE - AERRNMA > PREZEEUBRNNE  BHEAKEBSEIER -

"After all, we share a common journey.
When travelling together, it's normal to talk, exchanging remarks, say,

about the weather, or about the stations flashing past."

—— The Silence of Plants

Wistawa Szymborska

Nobel Laureate Polish poet Wistawa Szymborska is well-known for her empathy for
all creations. Her poem The Silence of Plants describes the unnoticed interlacement
between humanity and plants, for we are still companions in life's journey. The
pandemic in the past few years has deprived people of direct communication, and
loneliness has been rippling out slowly, touching upon the darkness in everybody's
hearts. It may be distressing, but how could it deter Chung Ying's passion for

accompanying our audience through every stage of life?

Under this year's seasonal theme, "Our Journey", Chung Ying brought one black box
theatre and four main stage productions to our audience. Withered Womb told the
stories of four women's arduous quest for childbearing in tough times; Alive in the
Mortuary was an expedition to war-ridden Angola to regain our original intent; The
Woman in Kenzo the musical retrospected Hong Kong in the gilded 1970s. Man of La
Mancha was the monomyth of a "mad" cavalier pursuing his dream; Twelfth Night
travelled back to Guangzhou in the Tang Dynasty to relive the magic of love. These
stories, seemingly unrelated to the time being, spanned through time and space but

were telling our joint, real-life endeavour.

The epidemic was still rampant worldwide in the season 2021/22. Yet we have
experienced in the past few years how to resist the darkness in our lives. Whatever
lies ahead, Chung Ying, with the power of drama, will keep accompanying everybody

through the ups and downs.



juajuOoD JO 9|gpPL

EERIE Message from the Chairman
148 EE R 5E Message from the Artistic Director

1THB4EEEAYEE Message from the Executive Director

* & 58 {F Main Stage Productions

2 2 B35 2 {E Black Box Theatre Production

X{E3Z3HE Cultural Exchange

hRBIE X @R EETRRDE (FESE)

MR M am) 25F 3Rt

Chung Ying Theatre Company X International Association
of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong)

"In-depth Review" Exchange Programme on Theatre Critiques

H B R B ES Education and Outreach Activities

I5# Acknowledgements
BIE R E Company Members

f##% Appendix

- EIEHARIEI FEEHE Corresponding Measures during the Pandemic
- EREEREB —E Summary of Productions and Activities

- Bl{EREH A B —%E Creative and Acting Team Lists

- BA#5$#8 2 Financial Highlights

- BT BEH 518 Art Development Matching Grants Scheme

10
12

14

24

28

30

32

58
62

64
72
76
84

iR Published by
hERIEARAR
Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited

#R#8 Editorial Team
HiE R E:HER

Programme and Communications Department

HERBHA Publication Date
10/2022

#:E Translator
Cheung ManYi

FmE:R5t Graphic Design
Daily Good Studio

FFERAFBER IR Z A9 E RSN ERBITZ R

suoipoIqnd

Programmes featured in the photos in this annual report were conducted in

strict compliance with the Government's pandemic prevention measures



Chairman,
Board of Directors

CHING
CHEUNG YING

[ ¥ it
0 0

EFRER BREHE HRREE UARBXE hHEAE
A THRFPBEHRNRE) HEFEE ESEZROEE
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TZERRBIRE IRERE > KT 2 BmE > HTFEREM
BHEHREARSZNED; Z—EBF BEMNOFERNEE
RINRRIZ TEMTERERNRR SUEMEE AT
BERRFRBEBALTEIABRNNE  LILER  ERSA
UAHEEEIEEIR @DAREE S E Rt TE g
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AMAERMBRMAR? 2021 F&> HEFRS B RRHKBEWL
BBz Mk BB B2 X B R IR -

XICS#t AFIRM > 2R - HEFOERMIT AR (BES
FE) SHAEMEDRH > (TH) TR FRIAERRERINE
R IARE THIERRBRREL RACKERE AN
BRIAM EEMEALRZE BB ELTRERURBELS

BEMPIEBEHAER EEER EERTHABNERSR
wmfsfEe

Tt B ARHEMBERIBREERTHREREFTLL
BERH > MAURERADE > A LEMTEZPAFKER - 71
M SEEEFRIARETS—EEEFAMmMERTIE
N EE=F FEHEREFRBRIENEF EEHKRA
B S RSEHNEE IRIBHRFHE AMAHE St 1H
BT BRRIEZE - ERNKRERE BWAAR,

REARBADCAEE WREMABRALEFFOBR!

FRETHRAESHRBTREN  FLEEMIMAREARE

REMPFERS  SEFEARHRIES S

EERS 2022 FMH BEPRABMBMBEEEN 26 FZA
HEXRAE FREXUMEZAT - thEHEEREERS L
B4 SAHRHPENBRAREN BTAESHEEMTER -
REMBERMEGE EHEEE HERMR AVEARAR TR
T  RENSHIE AFEHRE CFMRA: TRAXLEZ
MERER BEEZAARENLE FEXE -0 08 > SE
EMAREFIT

MRAAHRRNRE - BIFRIERERE  EPNRITES
ERIRIZRIENFRTE - L0 RIEHF XA RAZ S » HFIA
HEERMAR?BEARFMA! RERMRFIE Bt
BERHhERE AZRPEHERK—HEER  XAERR?

Last year, the epidemic situation showed some signs
of relief. | was hopeful then that the gloom had finally
passed. Chung Ying Theatre Company set "Our Journey"
as the seasonal theme accompanied by fairy-tale-like

illustrations, fittingly describing my mood at the time.

The epidemic remained stable for over six months, during
which Chung Ying launched three distinctive productions,
all of which were well received. | was glad the audience
had found in their hearts to enjoy theatre again. On
the other hand, the relaxation of social distancing
measures made possible the launch of many education
and outreach courses once suspended, instilling the
power of drama again in people of various backgrounds.
All these are reasons to believe that our life will soon be

back to normal and that life ahead will be full of joy.

Yet, when has the journey of life ever been smooth? At the
close of 2021, the 5th wave of the pandemic struck Hong
Kong with the fiercest and most overwhelming force.
Shortly, the Government tightened social distancing
measures again. Performance venues were closed,
and so were schools, community centers, and other
facilities. Man of La Mancha and Twelfth Night had to be
cancelled. All physical courses and outreach activities
were suspended. The smooth journey turned turbulent,
and people were anxious and disappointed. However,
after overcoming two years of adversity, everyone at
Chung Ying was steadfast and determined in our pursuit.
All units were doing their duties with most of their effort
orderly. The Board of Directors has complete confidence

in the management of the Company.

Here, | must thank Artistic Director Dominic Cheung and
Executive Director Betty Mak for their able leadership.
Like an anchor, they affirmed every Chung Ying member
so they could stand firm in the chaotic time. Pity that
Betty decided to step down from her duties for new
orientations of life. Her three-year tenure with Chung
Ying coincided with the worst days of the social
movement and the epidemic. It was no environment for

new ventures, but she strived hard to maintain what we

had achieved, which was no easier. On behalf of the Board,
I sincerely thank Betty for her contributions and wish her
a happy retirement. The designate Executive Director Ms
Gladys Wong will assume duties soon. | welcome her to our
family. Being young, energetic, and insightful, we believe

that she will lead the Company to the pinnacle.

It was early Autumn in 2022 when | penned this message.
Two months had flashed since Chung Ying's former Artistic
Director, Mr Ko Tin Lung, passed away. He had been with us
for 26 years, leading Chung Ying through ups and downs,
enabling us to grow. | can still recall the good old days.
Although he has left, his spirit is with us always. He once
said, "The general popularisation of culture and art is the

only real way out for Hong Kong." This keeps us moving on.

The charm of every adventurous journey lay in the unknown.
The number of confirmed cases of COVID-19 infection was
on the rise again recently. No one could tell what was in
front of us, but how could the wind and rain dissuade us if

we walked along hand in hand?
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Artistic Director

DOMINIC CHEUNG

(EEARE) SLAPEONF Bl Rt BH 1518,
FEILSE > RIA—F B85 o) EERBRKRIMBVIRIZP » BER D
BRUEA

SEHZF pERABEU TRAFHRNKRE) AEE BEAT
FENEIE FRRFEH S - MERR - BRABAER R
RS ERENLRRBEAKNCORE BHBRKNEE T
HEER RAREABMUGRNE  ZROHEZRE AL
HPIEREEREE R KBS 2002 F89 (BFXFM) -
BEEMONRE ESMHAEE - RIFHBHFBREIMAE
e FERAMEERR HAFTHBRANRZ 8 LT
HiEWM—; (2 Kenzo WX A) BB ABFETRIETN
FREZ ERRREEEREXRNETR FEEEERBRE—R
ERNESEENBE-

BB BIEEE RAE_F ERRF - FHREHEEER
REE MIRGRE LAHERFERERENEE  EMRR
IESRBRENNEIR - (E) RZ EFRFER —F > —K
SuErBEBELRZM  —RESTRASES R BRMENE
BEE UEENREESZE -

THFE-ZARESR AMBERAKRE EREUER
HEXENRE AREEKRHEIHR A8 BRENER

IR RERN(ESARE) S%E8 R B TEE
EHRZEN(TH)HSRH AEEEMFA_ERME-
B HEBARIEREEEEERFFNINEER
XBREAFRE-

BRERRE FmAR BLABUER, FRBEA A
RE AMEEMER RFAPBETNEE FEHRER
F—EUARUERRREEN RO - EFFHENBEIEEE S
FHREO R BERERINRFE FEUABEEFSEN
B AERM

ARBEARTENRRE HEESPREEEQR: RHRH,
BE— SR FEILE  Ria— BRI 1 BRINEGIRIZ - BF
B3R TR FE—BETHNMAEMEM BRFIBTERLE-
AESE AR RARTHOMNGF  HXEMIRAA > 32
BEE AR -ESES RANTREE  BERK
ABESEMEENREE AR TSROPEAE hiEET
BRAIEENR - FimRKMARE - EERFABREES AR
NEHERER HERTENGES FRRH FEZE B8
L EmEs Rt ELERECHRIE

I always felt heart-rending in these unpredictable days
when | heard the lyric from Man of La Mancha: "And the
world will be better for this, That one man, scorned and

covered with scars."

This season we have planned to produce five distinctive
dramas themed "Our Journey" to take our audience
through the past and the present. Against circumstances
or backgrounds, our audience might share the same
feelings with the characters on the stage and face
similar dilemmas. We hoped these dramas would
empower our audience to face the adversities on their
life journeys. Though written in 2002 but still resonating
today, Alive in the Mortuary was a constant reminder
of our original aspiration. Renowned stage actor Peter
Poon was invited to play in this drama. Though he had
migrated to a foreign country, his passion for theatre
never subsided. The Woman in Kenzo the musical
had taken more than eight years to complete, which
showcased the gilded age of Hong Kong and how a

generation of Hong Kong people pursued their happiness.

The second year of the Young Talent Incubator Scheme
went well and greatly benefited the resident director
and actors. Withered Womb demonstrated significant
improvement from the previous year's production. While
live performance was possible, all actors tried to present
the burden of childbearing on women with rich theatrical
skills.

Thankfully, the three plays were great box-office
successes, and audiences' satisfaction was our greatest
reward. Unfortunately, because of the epidemic situation,
Man of La Mancha, which was in the final rehearsal,
and Twelfth Night, which preparation works had been
completed, had to be cancelled. It was already the second
time we had to cancel the former. At the same time, after
a short six-month period of relief, all drama education and

outreach courses came to a standstill again.

The volatile pandemic in Hong Kong rendered people
helpless. However, we had learned from these two years
challenging experience that temporal adversities could
not impede our determination to care for society with
drama. Those well-rehearsed repertoires would seize the
best time for a comeback, and education and outreach

programmes could be offered in other flexible ways.

Amidst the uncertainties of life, the song served as a
reminder time and again. In life's journey, there were, and
will always be, ups and downs. Thankfully, | have many
companions that made this journey less of a suffering
and more of a blessing. Two of my true friends, Ko Tin Lun
and Cheung Heung Ming, passed away this year. Looking
back at our youth, we pulled every drop of passion in the
art of theatre and made us who we are today. No matter
how hard life can be, | am confident that with courage

and with faith, we can make our way in this world.

1



Executive Director
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BIER2021/22 FE 4B AR BATBRHERF ANHIR
THENHR AE L TERHECE RAIRBHELHN=E
BB &A% RR R TR RS B R IR TR MR FEE FERT
BN -RFEA 2021 FE - FEEEEE SHEZSHFT
TERA B SRHEEE—SRBC BT ZRERAT
2R BA-—BREZMER FTRARBS KES B—
B RN EERER BN ARETRERMNEERES-

B BNMFERBD EERE TEAER-BETWE
BRENER BATAZORE FETFRREFANOES
B o (FKenzo XAV BHBEBELXRR BASHKRE
AEEBGE ZFAUEERE2AFT—ETR AFLERMB R H-
(EHAENSHBBUHE T R AR B 5 48> R AFITR LB
REREFETHHNESBG FTEELLER  (THIER
IREREHIFR R RENEREARE HAEAS XA L
TEH RMEEERFAS EEEE THEHFIURKA X
TG EHRER RARLEFEOGTH)NRE X EHREER
HERO BEREERABR RE FAEEES ZEMBRIS
ByrE KR

B—FHE BERINEBTEEAREREIBEER B2
BERB- BR-UMEROLEHEFEEME BRERHRER
MR REHSEENEE - HHBRIENRE XMAE
FERZ MRV REHE SREERERRELIR B2
R REHFFRRERMEHE ERERBNBREF KT
SER MSMILE™ MIBUBARG EEFAREZEIS
Hiott & O E £ BB 518 A 8 B R AR AR R - TR U 1
R D EERFUTEM U RS B E RPHEAIE LGRS F A,
MR —B AR IR

FIESEERBAENRER DEERERE BEUFIEIF—A
s MERE L TOSBENERGR - EZFUR KT
ERRABNMAERSZE S ERMAFNELS <HMAETR
RZHPMARR - SE RARBR TG MAEBH+FNE
MTE SR MR RE  hEZ B S P HEAEEREREEN
X HEMSNAER AERIESE 4 E BRIT—
BERFNEE HEETRERELNEL RS THAHE
BREGLEMNEEMARDNER FEF  TETHRMEE
ERE RAZMAERUBNGTEAZT EUEERRK
PYRA— R ER SR YFRUNRAZ

When we announced the 2021/22 season last April,
the epidemic situation in Hong Kong, though not fully
alleviated, showed some improvement. All members
of Chung Ying were in high spirits. We launched three
dramas, each of which had achieved remarkable
recognition. At the same time, we had prepared for
flexibly dealing with any possible upcoming crisis. The
virus struck Hong Kong again in late 2021, and the number
of confirmed cases kept rising daily. The government
launched several drastic measures to prevent the spread.
Many arts organisations were severely affected by these
measures, but Chung Ying still tried every possible way to

fulfill our duties and our mission.

Though exhausting both physically and mentally, two
years of hardships of the pandemic had trained our
flexible thinking to deal with the crisis. Bad weather
significantly shortened the production week for The
Woman in Kenzo the musical. Prioritising the safety on
stage, we decided to postpone the schedule of the first
two performances. The performance and the rehearsal
process for Man of La Mancha were called off, but
we planned for a comeback. The English director for
Twelfth Night could not come to Hong Kong owing to the
route-specific flight suspension mechanism. Hence we
organised online meetings to finalise various production
details and carried out the reading and workshops.
We also released the early version of Twelfth Night
together with a "meet-the-artist" session with the

director to maintain our contact with the audience.

At the same time, our Education and Outreach
Department made all adequate preparations for the
courses and programmes, and maintained close liaisons
with various organisations, in case of sudden adjustments
to reduce the possible impact on participants. We
also launched several special programmes during the
closure of schools so that students could continue
learning at home. Despite many interruptions, the
children's education and community programmes still
achieved delightful progress. SMILE™ productions were

shown at the Black Box Theatre in Kwai Tsing Theatre.

The finale performance of the Community Oral History
Theatre Project: Sai Kung District was completed with a
screening and sharing session. All of these proved Chung
Ying's adopting a flexible approach to maintaining our

programmes.

We remained steadfast during the pandemic, not the
credit of one person but the united effort of every
member of Chung Ying. For my past three years with
Chung Ying, | have often shared with friends that the
unity of my colleagues was the cause that Chung
Ying could stand firm against all odds. This year,
| decided to retire from my duties, leaving the field of
arts administration that | have worked in for decades
and returning to my family and myself. Chung Ying
was the starting point of my theatrical career and had
profound significance to me. It has established a good
brand throughout the years, bringing outstanding
dramas and diverse theatre education to Hong Kong.
I am confident that our young and energetic colleagues,
under the leadership of the Board of Directors, the
designate Executive Director Gladys Wong, and Artistic
Director Dominic Cheung, will continue to lead the

Company through many beautiful journeys.

13



Main
Stage
Productions
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Chung Ying stages different types of repertoire in performance venues of Hong Kong every year,

bringing quality theatrical experiences to the local audiences and enriching the city's cultural life.
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2002 F > REEMTEER R REREIERT MFEaIFE)
UBHIABEZMAE  FEHMERBRM—ELESE
BRIfEZER > ERMANREITERER (—1K) Riftgs-
HEEEEEHEEU ERRBE 5 BT (BTATH
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EZNBEEER EERTEZEXR MARERAZH
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N2MEHRE BEAK R HEXTHE Jit R 5 — (IR
BEENSF HEHFNRG BEXREEEHNER
MoRE - METESARME NABREESEE?RE
(BTFAFR) RA -8 RE FHRAREENNE-
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In 2002, Chung Ying's then Artistic Director Ko Tin Lung hired
full-time theatre playwrights that allowed them to focus on
creations. Two young playwrights, Leung Shing Him and Candace
Chong Mui Ngam, joined. Candace's first task was a story about
Médecins Sans Frontiéres (MSF), Alive in the Mortuary. Since then,
the play has been performed in Hong Kong and even in Tokyo.
It also won Candace her first Hong Kong Drama Award for The Best
Script.

Almost twenty years later, Chung Ying again performed Alive in the
Mortuary, featuring veteran actor Peter Poon as Dr Li in the play.
Peter was among the first graduates of the Hong Kong Academy
for Performing Arts (HKAPA) in drama. In 1992, he was awarded
the first Hong Kong Drama Award for Best Actor (Tragedy /
Drama) for his role as Song Liling in M Butterfly. At the peak of his
career, Peter chose to migrate to Canada. Yet his passion for
stage performance has never subsided; he founded the drama
group "Dramaone" to produce Cantonese plays. His works and
his passion for stage performance have imperceptibly inspired
many younger artists from HKAPA, including Edmond Lo, Assistant
Artistic Director of Chung Ying Theatre Company. Edmond joined
Chung Ying as a full-time actor after graduating from HKAPA and

has worked very hard to accomplish his creative journey. Recently,
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he was awarded the Artist of the Year Award (Drama) at the 16th
Hong Kong Arts Development Awards. Both have experienced ups
and downs on their artistic journeys, but their passion for drama
persists. They livened up the tug of reality and ideals on or off the
stage. Before the performance, Chung Ying organised a book
signing and sharing session at Mount Zero Books. Our Artistic
Director and director of the play, Dominic Cheung, conversed
with the playwright Candace, and Peter and Edmond play-read
excerpts from Alive in the Mortuary on the spot.

Questing for meaning was always an enduring task in every stage
of life. Alive in the Mortuary inquired into the meaning of life and
touched the audience's heartstrings. All twelve performances
were well-received with a full house. It was a pity that tour
performances in Canada were forced to call off because of the
pandemic. Distressing though the epidemic situations were, Chung
Ying still actively explored other exchange channels. A professional
team is called to produce a cinematic version: veteran multimedia
creator Lo Wing, cinematographer of Where the Wind Blows (2022)
Meng Qing, and Ma Pui Chuen, gaffer for the films Lifetime Treasure
(2019) and Hand Rolled Cigarettes (2020). A screening was held
for the University of Hong Kong Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine at

the invitation of the Faculty's Medical Ethics and Humanities Unit.

Alive in the Mortuary was inspired by the international humanitarian
medical non-governmental organisation MSF which provides
medical assistance to people in conflict zones. To show our support
for their endeavour, Chung Ying launched a performance charity
ticket scheme and successfully raised over 100,000 dollars for
MSF. Chung Ying invited Dr Melissa Chan Shannon and midwife
Tobey to share their experience working with MSF. As Dr Li in the
play, they had felt puzzled, yet Dr Chan said, "Not every patient
can survive, but at least in such war-torn places, every life is being

cherished and respected."

For those who lived in comfort, it was difficult to comprehend
the lives on the faraway battlefields where survival was tough,
let alone living. Respected surgeon Dr Li was on voluntary rescue
service in remote war-ridden Angola and was locked up in the
mortuary to avoid the danger. Also inside the room was a young
man. Their encounter started with an argument, then they
gradually realised their own dilemma: they had aborted their
original intent. A thorny journey ahead, how can one pursue one's
aspiration with persistence? Alive in the Mortuary gave everyone a

wake-up blow.

ERAGTEEIR
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall

19-21,24-28/8/20218pm
21-22,28-291/8/20213pm

A IEIS 2B IEES ) RBEEORER
Accessible Performance with Audio Description (Cantonese)

*BIfEABRREREFRIMR

Creative and acting team list on Appendix
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The 30th Hong Kong Drama Awards
The Woman in Kenzo the musical received
10 nominations and won the followings:

* Outstanding Production of the Year

- Best Original Score (Musical): Leon Ko

+ Best Sound Design: Candog Ha

- Best Supporting Actress (Tragedy / Drama): Belinda Chan
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The gilded 1970s featured Hong Kong in economic takeoff and
emerding into a metropolitan where working women rose to status,
embracing career and romance in a stylish image. The famous
writer Peter Dunn Shio Yu captured this phenomenon and wrote
a famous serialised novel in the City Magazine from the heroine
Mary Chin's first-person perspective. The Woman in Kenzo was a
trend in the 1970s. The same-named musical was the adaptation
of the novel by the celebrated creative team: Leon Ko (Music) and
Chris Shum (Book and Lyrics), and Roy Szeto (Director) and was
premiered in full-length on the Hong Kong theatre stage after the
public read-throughin 2013.

"Life can't be ordinary" - a melodic line of the musical explained the
essence of The Woman in Kenzo. Leon Ko drew on the popular music
genres of the time, such as Disco, Reggae, Rock, Motown, and Funk,
and composed 20 pieces of music. With his incompatible sharp wit,
Chris Shum wrote the most fitting lyrics. Chris also wrote the script
based on and adapted from the original novel. Resident actresses
of Chung Ying played the roles of Mary, Jan, Martha, and Mimi, four
female characters with different personalities. The musical made

a huge splash and achieved a full house attendance.
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Fine clothing was essential to make a bright and pretty Woman in
Kenzo. International clothing brand KENZO kindly sponsored the
costumes of the protagonist Mary Chin in the play and actress
Pak Ching Ying at the press conference. In addition, audiences
of the musical could present the gift card attached to the house
programme at the designated KENZO branches in exchange for a

souvenir and become a true "Woman in Kenzo."

Besides, Chung Ying made a crossover with other brands to
promote the play. To signify her elegance and brilliance in
the musical, local spirit brand, Perfume Trees Gin, specially
created a cocktail, "Mary Chin," a twist from the classic cocktail
Cosmopolitan with its branded gin. The slightly bitter first taste
followed with a pulsating sweet and sour flavour, and the fragrance
bloomed in the mouth and nose, creating a harmony of the hard
and the soft that was the perfect embodiment of our heroine
Mary Chin. The cocktail was once served in the now refurbished
Central Market, attracting many audiences to get a taste for it.
Dress to express is a motto for the 1970s. Hence, Chung Ying made
a crossover with vintage store Vintage1961 to organise a "Best
Dressed" contest. For a while, gorgeous clothes brought people

back to the dazzling old gilded days in Kwai Tsing Theatre.

Mary-Chin-style of life was exquisite, but exquisiteness alone
was insufficient to make the novel sought-after for many artistic
youths at that time. The Woman in Kenzo described the rise of the
new middle class, from a traditional model to self-identity. The
Woman in Kenzo was about the initial formation of Hong Kong
people's identity. Even over time, the story of Mary Chin still
resonates with Hong Kong people now. The original book published
by SCMP Books and Joint Publishing (Hong Kong) Company Limited
was out of print long ago. To mark the performance of the musical,
Joint Publishing reprinted the novel and put the books on sale at
Kwai Tsing Theatre during the performances. Peter Dunn has been

invited to autograph the books. All stocks were sold out at once.

The above crossover activities had successfully created a fad for
Mary Chin. As young art critic Sally Hui said: "Brand crossover is not
something new, but the creation of this successful synergy effect

is an outstanding case in the promotion of Hong Kong culture."

EEEIREERE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

22-23,27-30/10/20218pm
23-244,30-31/10/20213pm

AN HBIERS  REBOREEREISRAEE
Accessible Performance with Audio Description (Cantonese) and
Theatrical Interpretation

B4 HIE Student Performance
21-22, 29/10/2021 2:30pm

* BEA B RR B R EF R IR

25



Black Box
Theatre
Production

RRRSREANAREREGMRNRES M REQREER  RAIFF MR ES i AEE
PGB ERERESRERZEISNERXES DR IEA T BB TR R -

Black Box Theatre is a venue for small and experimental performances which brings the stage closer
to the audience. Inheriting our own tradition, our black box theatre programmes help new directors

and actors to perform on the professional stage and promote the diversity of the local theatre.
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At some point in life, we encounter questions from others and
ourselves. We would question the continuation of life. Yet, in this
world, having a child is never easy. Withered Womb was inspired
by this. It was a collaborative creation by resident director Tang
Ho Wai, creative writer Lee Wai Lok and Chung Ying's acting team
based on the play Yerma written by Spanish playwright Federico
Garcia Lorca in 1934. In a distant imaginary world, four women
were facing the same pressing question: Yerma wanted to have a
child regardless of her bodily constraints; Fatima maintained hope
though being hurt in the war; Vimlesh wished to change the future
of her family with her fertility, and Aigul refused to abort any life
even under life-threatening policies.

Chung Ying's three-year Young Talent Incubator Scheme had come
to its second year. Besides regular training, there was the annual
themed exploration to train the team's collaborative creation
ability and tacit understanding. From a concept to a full script, the
creative team spent a long time and effort researching and had
many lengthy discussions and deep contemplation.

The creative team set the play against four distinctively different
backgrounds to present different perspectives. The play integrated
the team's effort and showed the true colour of Chung Ying's

ensemble. The team presented the stories of four women at

different times and places, respectively, with dances, songs, and
body movements. Our actors even created and played several
impromptu pieces of music and arranged the dances and body

movements to show their creativity.

The four performances were overwhelmingly received. Even an
additional show could not meet the public demand. Therefore,
Chung Ying decided to film the performance and screen the video
online so that more people could enjoy the play. The show may be
over, yet the question remained: what was the worth of life in a
suffocating world? There was no right or wrong. Surviving has never
been easy. Though without an answer, this show could be our driving
force to move forward.

EFEIRER2ES

Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre
18-19/6/20218pm
19-20/6/20213pm
20/6/20217:30pm

*RIfFABREERERRME

Creative and acting team list on Appendix
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PEAEERERXCEHERFE 2MEEE 20210 &
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In the 1950s, four young and charming daughters of the well-of f
middle-class Pak family lived with their parents in Happy Valley.
The mother was eager to marry off her daughters to wealthy
families in the hope of changing their destinies. However, the witty
and independent Ka-wai, the second daughter of the Pak family,
insisted on marrying for love. At a grand party, Ka-wai met the
arrogant heir of a wealthy and prominent family, Mr Kong Tat-chi.
The first encounter was a hard crash. One showed excessive pride,
and the other was blinded by prejudice. Would this couple at odds

ultimately surrender to their love for each other?

The play was an adaptation of Jane Austen's classic Pride and
Prejudice by the late famous translator and playwright Rupert
Chan. Rupert demonstrated his mastery of words and set the
story background to Hong Kong in the 1950s when the East
met the West. He exquisitely combined both cultures in his
play with humorous and vivid characters, witty lines full of
allegories, and his remarkable literary proficiency highlighting
the characteristics of the 1950s and Chung Ying's unique east-
meet-west cultural background. The play was staged in 2019
with a stage design by the renowned architect Douglas Ho.
The set design won him the Silver Award (Other Interior Design)
of International Design Awards™. An exciting topic, excellent
acting and eye-catching stage design attracted nearly a packed
house. The Leisure and Cultural Services Department invited

Chung Ying Theatre Company to participate in Hong Kong Week
2021@Guangzhou. However, the visit was called off due to the
COVID-19 pandemic. With support from the Guangzhou Municipal
Bureau of Culture, Radio, Film, Television, and Tourism, Chung
Ying joined hands with the Guangzhou Opera House to have the
video on Pride and Prejudice shown in the theatre and streamed
on Tencent Video/Tencent Art. The play used a lot of Cantonese
allegories and was particularly affable to the audience in
Guangzhou. The screening was well received, with most of the
audience being university students, probably attracted by the

cultural heritage presented in the play.

Although we could not meet the audience in person, an online
post-screening seminar was organised at the Guangzhou Opera
House. Artistic Director Dominic Cheung and the heroine of the
play, Chung Ying's resident actress Belinda Chan shared about
the ingenuity of the playwright, interesting anecdotes of the
performance, and the handling of an expatriate director, enabling
mainland audiences to have a better understanding of Hong
Kong's theatre culture.
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International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong)
"In-depth Review" Exchange Programme on Theatre Critiques
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As a local flagship performing arts group, Chung Ying Theatre
Company has the social responsibility to construct an amiable
artistic ecology. In addition to providing training to the stage and
backstage workers, the cultivation of the audience and production
of high-standard arts critiques are as important. In cooperation
with the International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong)
(IATC (HK)), Chung Ying organised the "In-depth Review" Exchange
Programme on Theatre Critiques. It is to record Hong Kong theatre
works in videos or written forms through systematic theatre
appreciation activities to broaden the audience's perspective,
promote exchanges between art critics and the public, and portray

the development of Hong Kong theatre.

Under the programme, veteran arts critics led young ones
to conduct in-depth discussions on the dramas this season.
Originally five online seminars were scheduled, but only three
were held. "Exploring the Future: Reflecting on the recent
development in the cultivation of theatre creators in Hong
Kong" examined the operation of Chung Ying's Young Talent
Incubator Scheme with Withered Womb. "Sustainable Theatre:
the breakthroughs and challenges in re-running original local
dramas" explored the importance of re-running original local
dramas illustrated by Alive in Mortuary. "More than nostalgia:
the intersection of Hong Kong culture and local original
musicals" took The Woman in Kenzo the musical as an example
and looked into how creators adapt literary works that not only
provided the audience with nostalgic feelings but also caused

resonations among audiences of different ages.

The videos and transcripts of the year's discussions were
uploaded to our websites, which served not only to broaden the
audience's perspective but also to make the production teams
reflect on their works. In the future, Chung Ying will continue to

work with IATC(HK) in this regard for mutual improvement.

The art critics who participated in the programme this year

include (in alphabetical order):
Sally Hui:
Arts Administrator,

Active in writing art critiques on drama and music

Clara Lai:
Arts Administrator,

Active in writing art critiques on drama

Lo Wai Luk:

Drama Art, Film and Television educator, Chairman of the
Arts Criticism Group of Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Poon Pik Wan:

Veteran Performing Artist, Editor, and Creator

MepRmam) BN 8EE
Project Webpage




Education
and
Outreach
Activities

EREFERMEREHZERESEBME #ARAERMNFTRBUNEREOSRMENE  HEERNA
HFEH SRR R BRI  BEME » SEANLEERHHREEGR  BREZAE-

PEBE RIMNEERA S SRR SRR AN BEEHAIHTR RAERAIENS)N 02021/22 FEPIEE
BRMBERINEEE 1 TR PERARBEREFT —FEM -

Two years have passed since the 1st COVID-19 confirmed case was discovered in Hong Kong. Though
people are no longer under the frenzy of stockpiling masks and other medical supplies, many are
still struggling with the predicament of this unsettling pandemic. In the past two years, it seemed
that the pandemic was all there was left in our lives, and having our lives revolved around this deadly

disease certainly drained the life out of everyone.

In 2021/22, we continued to organise various education and outreach activities to soothe every weary
heart and cheer each exhausted soul, encouraging public to keep their heads high on this arduous

journey against the pandemic.
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Growth
ompdanion
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FURER EEUS T » SRLEKSE » i BB R R B L B SEAANN{E o IR BB B BB F B LE 8T
ALHEHERNT » BARERERS » ERUR RS LESIA— (B —{ERIZERA -

The road to growing up is not often well-paved, but full of humps and bumps, and the epidemic posed
even more obstructions along the way. Chung Ying is dedicated to accompanying children, youth
and people in recovery from mental illnesses to thrive and overcome every hurdle along the road with

drama.
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ARBEHEMBITHAR  FARREERAKXBRBEN S BRARMEIKE  CEXK
FHRR - SMILE™ FEREHRREEBRAAG BRFRREERE, UHAIEE
BEEW PEEBRH - RERABEIEISRERKER  BEEN (Self-care) ~ Fi2i%
# (Motor Skills) ~Z4ERIE (Intelligence) ~:B= B8 (Language) Kit 32 BG4 %
& (Emotion) » A FIEBAFERMARERCNREREE-

ERLETRNEERH  SMILE™ 287% 2021 FEBRNZEFEIREZRSRTMFIA
BERR WARBTHOSES  THERIRBERMENRE -

Anti-epidemic measures such as implementation of e-learning and half-day face-to-face classes
have led to a cut down on children's learning hours and opportunities for socialising, which
have been detrimental to their growth. Through drama and role plays, SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids
Drama Course helps prepare children for potential challenges in life; and nurture the spirit of
cooperation by encouraging them to offer help to one another when solving problems. SMILE™
Chung Ying Kids Drama Course continues to provide all-round development in five core skills,
namely Self-care, Motor skills, Intelligence, Language, and Emotion, when educational needs of
children are deprived because of the pandemic.

SMILE™ students showcased their learning outcomes at Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre
during the summer holiday in 2021; and the joyful faces of the children and their families have

shone through the masks.

Yamouo |nyssiig
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SMILE
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SMILE: CHUNG YING KIDS DRAMA COURSE
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2021 FE2/KR SMILE™+ BERZFEIRRZRISTRERED TR FIERREE RS
AR RN RRIE T ERERCENFEMT LHTRERER BUMAETRER LEER
ES - -B/MEBBEN (BRENE)  RERESNBRFINMS ERNTHEEN ; 124
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SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe provides advanced training for senior primary and
secondary students, paving a path for them to realise their theatre dream. Pursuing dream is
never easy and is made even more difficult when things are clouded by the pandemic. However,
these difficulties did not threaten nor hinder these young and passionate dream chasers, they
became the fuel of motivation that encouraged the young people to improve and make steps

towards achieving their dreams.

SMILE™+ students staged their year-end performance at Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre
in the summer holiday in 2021, where Mr. Tony Wong, Senior Lecturer in Acting and Discipline
Leader in Movement Curriculum of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, was invited
to give advice for improvements. The senior primary school group looked into the damage of
war and reinstated the importance of peace through their performance Light in the Darkness;
the secondary school group recreated the bizarre, yet oddly fascinating world of Franz Kafka's
Metamorphosis with physical theatre.
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AERFFEMERENTIE BEEBRERIGRBRTRRETE FAREXMR
X BE (Skills swap) *EMRS2E M TREMERS -BHEAREHEEREREIKY
EUZMOERT S HRERIE TR TR EN

HEIHN 2022 FRHEEHEEEEIASEEREER L RALROLRS LN
(HESD) - SHWERENNS > BRARRMFA—EELENER

Training for Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe members alternated between face-to-
face classes and online classes last year to ensure learning continues despite pandemic.
2019/22 theme was "Care for the Elderly", troupe members wrote, directed and performed
in the community performances, which were video recorded owing to pandemic. Alongside
with the videos, sets of board game Indiana Old were produced and distributed to schools and

communities to promote the knowledge of elderly care.

In order for troupe members to learn more about and understand elderly's needs, they joined
various experiential workshops; and through skills swapping with the elderly participants, both
generations learnt from and appreciated each other. Troupe members joined hands with the
elderly participants to plan a party for underprivileged families, but the party was suspended

owing to the pandemic.

A large-scale intergenerational musical Forget Me Not will be staged in Christmas 2022 at Jockey
Club Auditorium, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University to encourage public to show love and
care to elderly in the festive season.

AJlunww oD 10} 340D 34NJINN
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The prolonged pandemic situation has caused stress to everyone, especially for recoverees of

mental and emotional ilinesses, the anxiety can be the final straw for their mental breakdown.

Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, Jockey Club Community Sustainability
Fund - "Listening for Wellness" Drama Programme aimed to help recoverees release their
pressure through drama activities and to recognise and express their emotional states. They
learnt to listen to the others' stories and retell their own, and reenact the stories through drama
conventions. The repeated practice of narrating and reenacting sharpened their understanding
on their own emotions and helped them start embracing their true feelings.

In order to highlight the positive effects of theatre on mental health, Chung Ying organised
seminars and workshops for general public to experience the power of theatre on social

functions.

BERTHERERTES — MIEER) BRFEINS A | UEF - UNE FARHES - aanE
BRAR NEF BARBRENFEREE  ESTCERIRENANAES  KRBIEEHBRRETALSE
BEACSKAIA UEBHESBENRS

The mascot of Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening for Wellness" Drama
Programme, Wooh Jiq, is created based on the Chinese word, " /& ", which means flexibility.
Wooh Jia is white in colour to emphasize its unbaised and open attitude; while its big ear
represents its willingness to listen to others. Its design echoes with the Programme's
objective, which is to encourage recoverees of mental and emotional illnesses to listen to
the others, to pay more attention to their own feelings, and to recognise and learn to accept

their emotions.

388048 Funded by
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The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
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Reminiscing
The Past
R F B =L
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The unnerving pandemic left many feeling depressed in the past two years. Chung Ying joined elderly
in looking into their pasts and recording the highs and lows in their lives, in hope that their precious
life experiences and wisdom would encourage people to hold a positive outlook on life and help shed

light on others' life journeys.
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Many people have devoted their lives to supporting their families, leaving no time for personal
enjoyment and interest. Only when their children have grown older, can they have the time to
develop their interests and live a second life. The Golden Aged Theatre provides a platform for

retirees to perform and shine on professional stage.

The Golden Aged Theatre 2021 has been supported by LCH Charitable Foundation on
sponsoring for performance venue. Two plays with distinctive styles were staged. The Good
Try Theatre of the AOHK Island Harbourview Elderly Club performed a comedy, Little Chaos,
in which a pair of couple went through a series of hilarious incidents on looking for a new
life goal after retirement and understood the importance of honesty in a relationship.
In The Chronicles of Recovery, actresses from The Women's Club Community Drama Troupe of The
Family Planning Association of Hong Kong showcased stories of three breast cancer survivors.
One should care, not only on curing the disease, but also on soothing their emotions: how to

embrace the heartbroken experience as well as the scars on their bodies.

5 EB) Venue Sponsor

I Assresxs

LCH Charitable Foundation
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Important people and events are written into the history that we usually read about, yet, the
Community Oral History Theatre Project records stories from ordinary people in the performance
script and witnesses history through their personal experience. Since 2009, Chung Ying has
partnered with The Leisure and Cultural Services Department on putting elderly's unforgettable
memories on stage. These offshoots in the historical torrent bring us to the small details of the

development of the society, serving as an addendum to historical documentation.

Sai Kung, Therefore | Live, the finale performance of the Community Oral History Theatre Project -
Sai Kung District was originally scheduled to be staged in 2020. However, the performance was
delayed again and again because of the epidemic. Eventually the performance was recorded
and screening was arranged with sharing from the elderly participants. The performance retold
the personal stories of the elderly happened in Sai Kung which portrayed the urbanisation
development of Sai Kung and Hong Kong. Screening of the performance was warmly received

and audience was eager to know more about their past experience.

The oral history theatre group from Kowloon City District intended to stage their performance
this year, yet, the arrangement has been delayed due to the pandemic. Fortunately, the elderly
participants were very supportive and insisted in completing the project on sharing their journey
of life and stories of Kowloon City with the audience.

&8 Co-organised with
ﬁ BLRXICEHS
Leisure and Cultural
‘ Services Department

N D
SAZ, smEmaszol
’/’ & Caritas Elderly Centre - Sai Kung
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Upon the success of the 1st phase and funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust,
the 2nd phase of the Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme
continued to establish oral history theatre groups across different districts in Hong Kong, to
reenact the personal stories of the elderly participants and bring the old Hong Kong to life. The
2nd phase started in 2020 and we have collected stories from the elderly participants in Tuen
Mun, North District, Yuen Long, Tai Po, Wan Chai, Tsuen Wan and Kwai Tsing. Young people were
recruited to join the elderly on producing the first intergenerational oral history theatre which
is to be staged in November 2022. By the end of the programme in 2023, all districts in Hong Kong
would have its own oral history theatre pieces.

This year, the programme continued to bring elderly's performance into theatres and schools.
In 2021, elderly participants from Tuen Mun performed Tuen Mun Since 1973 at Shouson Theatre of
Hong Kong Arts Centre. The play described how the residents of Tuen Mun built their community
with hardwork and perseverance. As the first community performance of the 2nd phase,

the production attracted more than 600 audiences.

Apart from theatre productions, a roving exhibition on oral history materials collected over the
years has been organised to showcase the elderly's stories and the history of Hong Kong using
different media. Several Hong Kong spirits have been induced from the oral history stories and a
voting campaign has been launched to invite audience to vote for the spirits that can represent

Hong Kong people most.

BElEEy RIEFBARH
Programme Website Cast Your Vote for Hong Kong People Spirit

awwpib60.d a43pay] A103siH [PIO
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Chung Ying stayed alert against the ever-changing epidemic situations and made thorough

preparations for the unpredictables, just to ensure that the participants' theatre experience will be

compromised at no time.
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In order to maintain a good learning experience for students under the volatile epidemic
situation, Chung Ying devised different teaching plans to cater different learning modes; and
worked closely with schools for timely adjustments on curriculum, to minimise the impacts on
students in view of class suspension or change to online classes. Enjoyment of learning should not

be diminished no matter it is a face-to-face or online class.

57



ekt 3" 2] RE
AENREET

&

58

syoafoad yonaijno pun AJlunwiwo)
pwBJIg Y3IM AJlunwiwiod ayj aA1as
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Chung Ying has always been committed to promoting drama to all walks of life, the pandemic
situation has not ceased us from our mission. In the past year, Chung Ying continued to serve the
community with drama and relish the lives of elderly and mentally handicapped people with the

beauty of arts.

Parents were unprepared for the sudden school break due to pandemic, therefore, we launched
SMILE™430, an online free programme that included storytelling and drama games for children.
The programme was popular and parents looked forward to it every weekday.
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In the past year, we continue to work with communities like older people, women, students
and people in recovery of mental illness, enabling them to enrich their lives through theatre.

Donors play a vital role in our work; we need your help to continue our projects and inspire more

individuals.

PREIBRORSHATHRIBRA L EBE—FIZF

Chung Ying Theatre Company sincerely thanks the following

organisations and individuals for their support in the previous year

EAZIFE VISIONARY GIVER

Ms Ling Shiu On, Annie

E|EX$F¥E CREATIVE GIVER

Ms Lee Ling Kiu, Jacqueline

X%¥F# DONOR

Au Kwan Yu, Fion
Kitty Au Yeung

Chan Kai Lam

Chan Man Sze

Chan Shuk Wai, Rhoda
Chan Sze Wan, Lydia
Chan Tie Kwan

Dr Chan Wan Tung
Chan Wah Fung
Chan Wing Ki

Chan Wing Sze
Chan Yin Ting

Chau Chuck Jee
Cheng Lam Lam
Cheng So Lai
Cheung Kam Yung
Cheung Man Ying, Cherry
Cheung Shuk Yi

Jam Chim

Eva Ching

Chong Mui Ngam
Chow Suet Fung
Chow Wai Keung
Choy Siu Wan

Chu Wan Kiu

Chung Tang Yuen, Margaret

Fong Shuk Han, Amy
Got Shuk Wah

Ho Chi Cheong

Ho Nga Lai

Hui Chun Fai

Peony Hui

Sally Hui

Ip Chi Man

Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina

Blake Kwok

Kwok Lai Ping
Deborah Lam

Lam Fuk Sang

Lam Lok Man

Lau Ka Yu

Lau Wai Yu, Eleanor
Law Lok Ting

Lee Chi Ming

Lee Kam Ling

Lee Shu Qiu

Lee Sze Man, Gloria
Leung Cho Yee, Pinky
Li Yuen Han, Phoebe
Lin Lan Yui

Alison Liu

Law Miu Lan

Liu Cheuk Yin

Luk Chum Chun
Maggie Ma

Ma Sze Long

Joyce Man

Mo Wai Ling

Mok Ho Leung

Ng Ka Wai

Ng Kwok Yan

Ng Pui Shan

Rose Tang

Shum Ka Wai

Tai Man Ho

Tam Shing Yee, Elaine

Tam Wing Lam
Tang Tsui Man
Ting Hoi Yee

Wan Kwok Fung, Amy
Mr Wong

Cherie Wong
Wong Chi Hong
Wong Fong
Wong Kang Ming
Wong Kwok Shing
Wong Ngai Man
Wong Sin Ying
Wong Wai Che
Dora Yeung
Yeung Hang Fong
Yeung Sin Ting
Yip Siu Fong

Yu Siu Yin

Yuen So Hing
HER
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R

IR 25 2k

BE5R

fEIRYF

fRIEERR

LJ Achiever Management
Consultant

BRERE
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TEEE HFLES) OREEEAHE Rk TBEEFHERRNEES — TIOEYS, BAIE) BEHE
Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme &
Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening for Wellness" Drama Programme are funded by

FHEEGRESEGRSE
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

TMuse Up! BV EFLEIE ) RIS R EE
Strategic Partner and Sponsor of Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

FJ A
EE HYSAN
FOUNDATION

(FBEAIS 2021) S5 EEED
Venue Sponsor of The Golden Aged Theatre 2021

[ Rgasrasgs
LCH Charitable Foundation

(% Kenzo MR A) A MR85 X B RKHEN

The Woman in Kenzo the musical - Mary Chin Apparel Sponsor
|
- J
|

(2 Kenzo MY A) FHBIAIEMNME

The Woman in Kenzo the musical - Partner
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Chung Ying Theatre also wishes to thank the following organisations and individuals

for their help and support in the previous year.
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My Book One

Joint Publishing (Hong Kong) Company Limited
Yan Chai Hospital

Menclave homme

Broadway Cinematheque

Mount Zero Books

Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund

Dr Fan Ning

Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Limited
AOHK Island Harbouview Elderly Club

Caritas Hong Kong

The Family Planning Association of Hong Kong
Hong Kong Journalists Association

Hong Kong Professional Teachers' Union
RTHK Programme Staff Union

Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies
Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association
Mr Sundar Ma

Médecins Sans Frontiéres

Mr Anthony Yeung

The Garden Company Limited

Yan Shang Kee

The Neighborhood Advice-Action Council
Vocational Training Council

kimrobinson

Vintage1961

Mr Adriel Bote

Ms Louise Javier

Corporate Members

Swire Properties Limited

LCH Charitable Foundation

Tivoli Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Wofoo Social Enterprises

Hong Kong Council on Smoking and Health
The Family Planning Association of Hong Kong
You Eal (HK) Limited

New World Development Company Limited
The Garden Company Limited

Jao Tsung-l Academy
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EE B A8 Board of Directors

*E Chairman 2RIDEE Mr Ching Cheung Ying, MH

EES Vice-Chairman BEEREL Dr Szeto Sau May (2021 £ 12 A 22 HEHE Until 22 Dec 2021)
BRIk Mr Kwong Kam Chuen (2021 % 12 B 22 H _EfE From 22 Dec 2021)

BE Treasurer AR Ms Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina (2021 £ 12 B 22 HEEE Until 22 Dec 2021)
FEAEE Mr Lee Chi Ming, Leo (2021 £ 12 A 22 H_E1E From 22 Dec 2021)

54=} Member FAFRE Dr Keith Wilfred Hariman (2021 £ 12 B 22 H _L{E From 22 Dec 2021)
LBETE Mr Lau Siu Ki, Kevin (2021 £ 12 B 22 H_L{E From 22 Dec 2021)

LB/BYE Ms Lee Jacqueline Ling Kiu

i+ Ms Lee Shan Shan, Angel (2021 £ 12 B 22 H _EfE From 22 Dec 2021)
BEGESEE Mr Poon Kai Tik
BRIERE Mr Tsang Ka Fai, Walter

EEFWE Secretary

SRS B Dr Szeto Sau May (2021 £ 12 A 22 H_L{E From 22 Dec 2021)

EE3EER Advisor

AR L Ms Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina

REIEREL Dr Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye, BBS, MBE, JP

BIERRE (1 2022 £ 3 B 31 H ) Company Staff (as at 31/3/2022)

BiiTiREs Artistic Director SRATER Cheung Ho Kin, Dominic
1TEAEER Executive Director BES Mak Piu Tai, Betty
BhIREfiTAaEs Assistant Artistic Director EE# Lo Chi Sun, Edmond
7EBEB Actors [ Actresses

e Actress BREHAR Chan Lam Yan, Belinda
A= Actress BN Choi Wai Ki, Kay

EE Actor X B Chu Yung

B Actor 2\ hEt Lau Chung Hin

EE Actor EEz= Liu Kwok Yiu

HE Actress 2IRE Liu Yuning, Nicole

wE Actress =h i Pak Ching Ying

pi=] Actor BRiRAE So Chun Wai, Ray

HE Actor FiEE Wan Po Ching, Edwin
EE Actor =5 Wong Cho Hin, Hinson
1= Actor RiEW Yuen Ho Yeung

B Actor Frihs Yuen Hon Cheung, Sunday
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F i K5 & EIEB Technical and Stage Management Department

BB Assistant Production Manager SrEERS Hui Siu Lun, Boolu
ZREE Stage Manager KR4 Chu Ka Wai

ZREE Stage Manager EFE Wong Tsz Chun, Zac
WITHEEE Deputy Stage Manager RIER Leung Tsz Ying, Giann
WITESRE Deputy Stage Manager ETFE Lo Tsz Ching, Zita
WITHAEE Deputy Stage Manager FIE Mak Chung Kwan, Miyuki
EAFE Props Master =182 Wong Cho Yiu, Joe
FEXE Audio-Visual Master SERE Tam Ka Wing

EILET Production Electrician EREEEE Cheng Tsz Wing, Sammy
MIERAEE Assistant Stage Manager PR EfL3H Chan Hoi Lam
MIEGAEE Assistant Stage Manager HiSH Wong Hoi Yee, Jane
BiffTHRES Arts Administrator Trainee FREESS Chan Wan Ting, Tracy
REEE(E Wardrobe Supervisor FHE Li Man Ting, Noelle
RE%ENEE Wardrobe Assistant SRR Chu Kwai Ling

i B K {F: &8 Programme and Communications Department

B B R (S aH A28 Programme and Communications Manager FHE Lee Shuk Kwan, Christy
BREERERESE Senior Programme and Communications Officer P Mak Hiu Tung, Scarlet
SRETE REAEE Senior Programme and Communications Officer RS Shin Sze Man, Esther
BB REAEE Programme and Communications Officer SRAREE Cheung Yan Ki, Christine
Ei B REAEE Programme and Communications Officer HEEH Ip Ka Ki, Maggie

8 B R fEH E1E Programme and Communications Officer Rt Ng Tsz Wai, Nat
BhIRENE R fFA EE Assistant Programme and Communications Officer R Cheung Pui Fai, Sam
B RIMNEEP Education and Outreach Department

HERINBEIE Education and Outreach Manager IES Kong Sin Ying, Kitty
BRHEERIMNBREE Senior Education and Outreach Officer PREETR Young Wan Yu, Whitney
BHEXTE Project Supervisor FARKC Kwan Kimberly Kaisum
IBEEEE Project Officer BRIGRR Chan How Yan, Bonnie
BUEHE Production Co-ordinator kTR Leung Wing Lam, Michelle
BERINBERE Education and Outreach Officer SR Pang Tsz Yan, Evelyn
HERIMNEERE Education and Outreach Officer Ve Tong Ka Hei, Hebe
HEKRINEELE (#E) Education and Outreach Officer (Marketing) BRER Poon Lai Ming, Tammy
BEH B RINEELE Assistant Education and Outreach Officer ® & Lam Hei, Jasmine
AR50 Chief Resident Teaching Artist HiRE Wong Chun Fai

B AR EE B B S e Senior Resident Teaching Artist BRERSE Yau Shui Man, Sharon
B[ B S B Resident Teaching Artist AR Ho Yuet Yan, Yentl

B [ Y R S B Resident Teaching Artist E=Ei8 Ip Kwan Bok, Michael

EX [ EY R S BT Resident Teaching Artist WG Siu Chun Kit, Isaac
3ZEKER Archive Department

XERELE Archivist AR Yeung Wai Kwok, Muriel
EfifTHRREE Arts Administrator Trainee RS Jim Yee Lok, Constance
fTE(EB Administration Department

THUARE Administration Manager FE Lee Yuen Kwan, June

B TSR Assistant Administration Manager 2MEH Leung Shin Yee, Crystal
& 5188 Accounting Department

BEHRIE Accounting Manager BER Poon Yee Wai, Yvonne
HEtEE Accounting Officer Fiis Lee Yuen Mui, Myra
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F£ 8 Main Stage / EEEI15 Black Box Theatre [ Ef1EIZ8{F Other Stage Production

* £ 4 81F Main Stage Productions

B [ 153 BB S8 RE [ ER BRAH

Dates / Venues Drama Productions No. of Playwrights / Directors No. of
Performances Audiences

19-29/8/2021 (BT XRFERHD 12 #1855 Chong Mui Ngam 4,474

EBREERIR Alive In The Mortuary 3R A EX Dominic Cheung

Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall

30/9 - 31/10/2021 (BT XFRBISES / §#8% Chong Mui Ngam 250

art-mate Alive In The Mortuary Stage On Screen SRAJEX Dominic Cheung

22-31/10/2021 {2F Kenzo BIZ A) 10 =1tE Leon Ko 6,051

EEFIPURERE The Woman in Kenzo the musical Z{&5R Chris Shum

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre FE{ER = Roy Szeto

21, 22, 29/10/2021 (2ZF Kenzo ML N\)BEFS 3 225 Chris Shum 876

EEEIpREEE The Woman in Kenzo the musical B{EE S Roy Szeto

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre Student Performance

2 251315 % {F Black Box Theatre Production

BHA /5t BB 58 RE [ B8 BRAH

Dates / Venues Drama Productions No. of Playwrights/Directors No. of
Performances Audiences

18-20/6/2021 (ath D 5 Z={E2%% Lee Wai Lok 471

EEFIRESEIE Withered Womb EFFERY Sam Tang

Black Box Theatre,

Kwai Tsing Theatre

21/7 - 4/8/2021 (D 15 Z{24 Lee Wai Lok 4

POPTICKET Withered Womb BRFERY Sam Tang

X153 Cultural Exchange

B [ 153 EHAR EBHE 2MMAE

Dates / Venues

Details of Activities

No. of Activities

No. of Participants

16/5/2021
BN KRR

Guangzhou Opera House

64

EEE 2021@ EM
(HIR)
Hong Kong Week 2021@Guangzhou

Pride and Prejudice

248

#BEE Performance Talks /| 9= 8 Sharing Sessions [ & E & &) Appreciation Activities

B / 5t
Dates / Venues

EBRE

Details of Activities

EBHE

No. of Activities

2mAE
No. of Participants

18-20/6/2021 (hENAT A EH) 5 200
ZERIRRZRIS Withered Womb
Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre Front of House Activities
31/7/2021 (BFX TR EZESES 1 80
RUWLEE Alive In The Mortuary
Mount Zero Books Sharing and Book Signing
31/7/2021 (BFAFRDI=EHES (HLEE) 1 1,893
HREE Alive In The Mortuary
Social Media Sharing and Book Signing (LIVE)
21,28/8/2021 (BFXTM)ERENXE 2 370
EBREERI Alive In The Mortuary
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall Post-Performance Sharing
21,28/8/2021 (BFATR) 12 /
ERAGERIPT AIBRIAERE
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall Alive In The Mortuary Script Sales Counter
12/9/2021 (¢ Kenzo MIZ A) S48 1 30
BT R R REBEE
Perfume Trees Gin The Woman in Kenzo the musical
Tankyu Distillery Press Conference
25/9 - 31/12/2021 FhEEEIE X HEET / /
IR 3k Signature drink - Mary Chin
Central Market Chung Ying X Perfume Trees Gin Signature drink - Mary Chin
22-31/10/2021 {2 Kenzo MIZA) 10 /
EERIFTRERE NRBIRATA R E
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre The Woman in Kenzo Novel (Reprinted) Sales Counter
22-31/10/2021 (& Kenzo My A)BEH4 X Vintage1961 10 /
EERIFTRERE RIEKREES
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre The Woman in Kenzo the musical X Vintage1961 Best Dressed Competition
21, 22, 29/10/2021 (2 Kenzo ML AN )BREHIS 3 876
HERITRERE RBERE
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre The Woman in Kenzo the musical Student Performance Post-performance Talk
12/11/2021 (BT 1 150
ERABFEHNBRBMN TBR T X
Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine, Alive In The Mortuary
The University of Hong Kong Screening and Panel Discussion
21/3/2022 FRPAXKAS 1 23
B LEE XIEEEFEZNEY

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

Cultural Management Programme Sharing Session
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SB[ EBAE 2021/22 FEESEH [ 15
Implementation Dates / No. of Activities /
Details of Activities Performances in 2021/22

2021/22 FEBR | S2MAH
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2021/22

SBR[ FBAE
Implementation Dates /

Details of Activities

2021/22 FEEEEE [/ 5
No. of Activities /
Performances in 2021/22

2021/22 FEBR | 2MAE
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2021/22

SMILE™ R 5 E B B2 12 SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course

Muse Up! E/VFZF %5 B Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

SRBE{N ¥ R ZB) Strategic Partner and Sponsored by
FIFEES Lee Hysan Foundation

2

Course

4/2020-12/2022
BRI

Drama Course

- TERR - FOKEE

Yuen Long * Tin Shui Wai District

37

65

- AR

Tung Chung District

27

29

- RE
Elderly

13

14

*i2 4-12/2021 558 1,596
Course BREIERTZ

Drama Course
ptd] 5-11/2021 16 420
Performance RIERE

Class Performance

27/7-3/8/2021 8 848

SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2021
L 1-2/2022 1 1,662
Online Programme SMILE™ At Your Door 48 E# B IS (FERMIRAE)

Online Storytelling Theatre:

SMILE™ At Your Door - The Secret of Lin

3-5/2022 7 1,040

SMILE™ 430

SMILE™+ fhi & /D F gl [E SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe

B 4-12/2021 71 15
Course EEEIERTE

Drama Course
R 7-8/8/2021 2 213
Performance {SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2021 —— HRE & /D ERIEAEEEE)

66

SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2021 -
Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe Year End Performance

R

Performance

25/12/2021

(EFIE—IE) RN

Christmas Performance: We Together

300

ALeeE

Online Programme

4/2020-12/2022
B ERIRIERTE

Online Drama Course

- T - RKEE

Yuen Long - Tin Shui Wai District

10

B ERERREA

- RAE

Tung Chung District

12

Bt EREEREAN

- RE
Elderly

10

B ERERREA
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stEIRH [ FBAS
Implementation Dates /

Details of Activities

2021/22 FEESEH [ 15
No. of Activities /
Performances in 2021/22

2021/22 FEBR | S2MAH
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2021/22

=

Muse Up! &

SRBSIN ¥ KR EBf Strategic Partner and Sponsored by
FIFEES Lee Hysan Foundation

DEFEEIE Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

Hith
Others

68

18/4/2021
mENSTIF
Joint Workshop

40

24/4/2021
BERABRESRRRRIERE
Visit LU Jockey Club Gerontech-X Lab Open Day

33

4/6/2021
FERERRTIES
Experiential Workshop on Elderly Care

12

10/7, 29/8,12/11/2021
BREIFRE
Drama Appreciation

126

28/8/2021
& HEARER E

Joint Preview

40

8-10/2021
BHET(ES
Audition

47

SBR[ FBAE
Implementation Dates /

Details of Activities

2021/22 FEEEEE [/ 5
No. of Activities /
Performances in 2021/22

2021/22 FEBR | 2MAE
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2021/22

BERESHERENEERES — TKRFZER) BAFE

Jockey Club Community Sustainability Fund - "Listening for Wellness" Drama Programme

580 #%48 Funded by

EHREETEESSEESE The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

By

Course

10/2020-5/2021
BRBIERTZ

Drama Course

32

Hith
Others

5/2021
AR
Public Workshop

56

21/5/2021
SENEE

Seminar

25 53% The Golden Aged Theatre

JE 153 BB Venue Sponsor
FIEZ1TZ=HE LCH Charitable Foundation

442

10/2021
REIES
Parent's Workshop

20

1-12/2021
ROHFTIFH

Intergenerational Workshop

67

By

Course

4/2021-1/2022
ERATNG T IR RBERE GRRERIRE

Drama Course: AOHK Island Harbourview Elderly Club

38

20

7-11/2021
ERRENBIEEE KRR S HEIRE

Drama Course: The Family Planning Association of Hong Kong

Sheung Shui Women's Club

36

13

1/2022
HERHE LR

Online Video: Community Performance

2,900

1/2022
(RAZEME I E)=E LitkE
Board Game: Indiana Old

578

R

Performance

8/2021-1/2022

CINERR) H B E R

Community Touring Performance:
Little Chaos

245

19-21/11/2021
(FEREEIS 2021)
The Golden Aged Theatre 2021

409
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StEIEH / EBRE

Implementation Dates /

2021/22 FEFEEHEHE [ BH 2021/22 EFEBR | 2MAH
No. of Activities /
Performances in 2021/22

No. of Audiences /

Details of Activities Participants in 2021/22

stEIEH [ EBAE
Implementation Dates / No. of Activities /

Details of Activities

2021/22 FEFEBHH [ BH

Performances in 2021/22

2021/22 EEBR [ 2MAER
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2021/22

HEORESE RS — B EE Community Oral History Theatre Project - Sai Kung District

& %48 Co-organised with
BRI CEHE - TEHE - MIHEY

Leisure and Cultural Services Department, Caritas Hong Kong and The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council

b

Performance

19/5/2021 1 163
(BBREAREEFREBERRSEE
Screening and Sharing Session:

Sai Kung, Therefore I Live

Hith
Others

5-6/2021 1 731
(BBEEAINALER
Online Video:

Sai Kung, Therefore I Live

12/2021 / 1,500
Ok EEET
Oral History Publication

HEORELHEE —NEERE

Community Oral History Theatre Project - Kowloon City District

& i48 Co-organised with
BERXCEFE - CHEBRREKSREMSH O -EBHE

Leisure and Cultural Services Department, Yan Chai Hospital Ng Wong Yee Man Neighbourhood Elderly Centre and Caritas Hong Kong

Ri2

Course

10/2020-8/2022 46 14
IR

Drama Course

BEg MArLEE) OREEE S

Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme

1RBN#48 Funded by
EBBEETZE(EEESE The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

R1Z

Course

1/2021-12/2023 252 154
IR

Drama Course

1/2021-11/2023 69 65
RANERIRTE

Intergenerational Drama Course

i)

Performance

18-19/12/2021 3 651
mREHEEE (1973 EiFEE)

Community Performance (Tuen Mun District):

Tuen Mun Since 1973

A LEE

Online Programme

70

1-3/2022 24 Bt ERERIRER
A L RIERE

Online Drama Course

Hith
Others

24-25/8/2021
BB E

Drama Appreciation

58

16/10/2021
ROREBET (R

Intergenerational Drama Course Audition

65

10/2021
ME TS
Joint Workshop

94

1/2021-12/2023
sTEIMNE

Programme Website

B K1t E T2 School and Community Project

1,271

Course

4/2021-3/2022
BIRERIRE

Drama Course for School

206

714

4/2021-3/2022
HERIRIRTE

Drama Course for Community

158

315

ALER

Online Programme

4/2021-3/2022
SR ERRIRTE

Online Drama Course for School

298

1,254

Hith
Others

8/2021
1@ 5HEIFE BRI B 5 R A
Shooting for Applied Theatre Teaching Kit

550

it

Performance

5-7/2021
HE R RTZRER

Community Performance

93
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BB Actor [ Actress

BEE Pak Ching Ying ffi as £215%] (Mary Chin)
BRI AR Belinda Chan ffi as Jan
E2EH Kay Choi ffi as Martha / EBEER
2IRE Nicole Liu ffi as Mimi [ EHERR
2{hiE Leung Chung Hang fffi as ER3ARE [ EBERR
EEH Edmond Lo ffi as Mohandas / Tina / EHEi%
8 Main Stage / RE B Black Box Theatre / RAtEI3HHAF Other Stage Production e Edwin Wan fff as BREES / LI [ HER [EEEE | SI16S / BE
Kk B Chu Yung #fi as KL/ =% [ BAAM / PR | AHEE [ BEEE
) Frigiss Sunday Yuen fffi as Frank Tang / TR / L% / 56 | K IEH
(BFAXFM) Alive In The Mortuary = BT f as Eiton John / B / 548 / LHE% | XHEE [ K168 | Bl
BEEE Liu Kwok Yiu ffi as PR [ LHEhE [ (50 | RIERE | EAEEBIREERR /X IEE / BE
BIfEA B Creative Team 2 {hEt Lau Chung Hin ffi as Andy / E3ii% [ B X [ Drag Queen / KI1EE [ BEER
BRI Ray So #ffi as B—f2 [ A [ &4 | EBERE [ KB [ RIEEE [ EEEZE [ Drag Queen [ FFE [ KIT1ESH
4REI Playwright s Chong Mui Ngam ) Jessie Yeung i as Mona / 2248 [ EBERR [ SEEEE
iE Director JEFJER Dominic Cheung Bifss Cissy Ma fffi as Jeelu / EHIHE [ At EE [ BEER
S RARERE Set and Costume Designer FEH Ainsley So [:Epee Yoyo Wu i as Stella/ L3R [ Xt E%E | RARE [ BEEE
Bt Lighting Designer BB Maggie Law RER Ariel Cheung fffi as LHIE [ KHEE [ BEER
{Eeh R S &k at Composer and Sound Designer B King Kong XiERR Bubbles Man i as Jackie / L3tk [ AMEE [ BREE
L= Angeles Ng ffi as Donna [ EBER% [ A thEE
EB Actor / Actress Amuer M Calderon ffi as Mr Brz_:den
EXRE Chemie Ching ffi as AHEEEA (PEERLTE)
Az Chuck-Jee Chau fffi as MOHBEEA (FR)
B Peter Poon i as FEE Nobel Queano fffi as MAOETEE A (K&t
EEH Edmond Lo i as Jeff Satur Tiamson Jr. ffi as BB (JEME)

{ZF Kenzo & \) Z4E| The Woman in Kenzo the musical
(tthE) Withered Womb

Bl{EAB Creative Team

gl{EA B Creative Team

RE Original $3355] Mary Chin

{ERA R 4R ER Composer and Music Arrangement attE Leon Ko S EIRERS Consultant EEespR Ceri Sherlock

B2~z Book and Lyrics SER Chris Shum £33 Original Federico Garcia Lorca

BYIEE Music Director and Music Arrangement Amuer M Calderon XFEER TR Creative Writing and Editing (B Lee Wai Lok

EiE Director AERE Roy Szeto* i Director BRRER Tang Ho Wai

Bt Singing Coach FRERR Li Wing Hong* Hra iR et RARERE Set and Costume Designer f2ET Cheryl Ching

RE Choreographer RAR Florence Cheong BEMRRT RIERE Set and Lighting Designer BREGE Samual Chan

st Set Designer ERE Jan Wong S8R Sound Designer BREKN Chan Wing Kit

BREER = Costume Designer REMR Eddy Mok RERIRIGRSE Music Arrangement and Live Performance B (hEt Lau Chung Hin

BeatEt Lighting Designer HFIE Bert Wong

BERE Sound Designer ERE Ha Yan Pui EVEEE Cast

BhIRER Assistant Director i 1911 Tang Ho Wai

G Yuen Ho Yeung
BhIRRRAE R E Assistant Costume Designer BB Mable Wun RS R E=laichean 5 as G
BR¥E%SHENIE Assistant to Costume Designer fERH KChung RAES HeidEhinoking # as FIFFERE (Aigul) / R /528
e Ng Fau Ying E23- 331 Kay Choi fffi as Fatima / FHE [ B#R

BhIRE &Rt Assoicate Sound Designer (Sound Effect) RBE Cfa Leung 2w Rlicoal i as FIFE (Vimlesh) / & / i2&
FiEi2 Edwin Wan #fi as Dr.F/ #MBEAS /| R [£&E
x B Chu Yung ffi as Vimlesh 3tk / EE /| R [ 32&
Frisiss Sunday Yuen #f as Rapper [ BE [ &tF | HE [ 2&
Rt Yuen Ho Yeung ffi as R
ZPE Leung Chung Hang i as Rapper [ #&fthF [ R [ ©£&
EEE Liu Kwok Yiu i as Sean [ HE [ 8%
21 {hEt Lau Chung Hin #fi as BE
BRiRAE Ray So ffi as BE 5/ 2E BR

*EARERREBRAES AT REUE
With the kind permission of the Hong Kong Academy for Perfoming Arts
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SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2021 (EBLR5 2021)
The Golden Aged Theatre 2021

ElfEA B Creative Team

El{E A& Creative Team

RENER R Playwright, Director, Set, HiRE Wong Chun Fai
RER S &Rt Costume and Sound Designer AR AR Yentl Ho
= Michael Ip AR B R R RN B S AT Playwright, Director and Drama Tutor 2EE Michael Ip
wen |saac Siu L5 Set Designer E3e | Ying Man Hon
PR Amanda Chan BREE %5t Costume Designer s Cheryl Ching
2555 Vince Lau st Lighting Designer =EX Ivy Wong
E80s e e G BE% Sound Designer FEF Lee Ma Tai
&R st Lighting Designer HEFX Ivy Wong
(SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2021 —— it /b ST ML) B8 T LGE DB 8
SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2021 - Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe Year End Performance Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme
BlfE A& Creative Team TfEMEEN <<1973 EEW%-E))
Community Performance (Tuen Mun District): Tuen Mun Since 1973
AR~ R R R A Playwright, Director and Drama Tutor ERIRE Sharon Yau
=8Ha Wong Hon Ching _ .
| T
iR R AR EERR Set and Costume Designer PBREE AR Chan Po Yan AN ST
B Lighting Designer X Ivy Wong
SE% Sound Designer P Sherman Leung 4R 5 ~ B R B ) LA Playwright, Director and Drama Tutor Fdraed Isaac Siu
SaRat Set Designer i Wong Tsz Chun
BREE %5+ Costume Designer 2as Cheryl Ching
Bt Lighting Designer ERFZERE Au Yeung Hon Ki
BTELH Sound Designer 2B Sherman Leung

Muse Up! BV FELERIEHEKIEEHSRMERT
Production Recording of Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

Community Touring Performance

ElfE A8 Creative Team

RE Playwright Muse Up! 5V EFEFHEIBES Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe Members
&R Director ISR Jenus Ho

R R ARIE R Set and Costume Designer RS Pu Man Fai

ekt Lighting Designer 03153 Kinphen Leung

BERE Sound Designer FEF Lee Ma Tai
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
CHUNG YING THEATRE COMPANY (HK) LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary

of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the
Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the director's

report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the

directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

78

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume

responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS UNDER THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENT OF THE HONG KONG
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION AND THE COMPANY ("THE AGREEMENT")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respects, the requirements as set by the Government to keep proper

books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in accordance with the books and records, as well as all the

accounting requirements in the Agreement and other relevant documents such as Accounting Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

79



REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS UNDER THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE GOVERNMENT OF THE HONG KONG
SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE REGION AND THE COMPANY IN RELATION TO THE ART DEVELOPMENT MATCHING
GRANTS SCHEME (FOR THE MAJOR PERFORMING ARTS GROUPS) SIXTH ROUND FUNDING EXERCISE (2021-22)
("THE SCHEME")

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respect, including the terms and conditions for matching the
donations/sponsorships in accordance with Application Guide for the Scheme, the requirements as set by the Government to keep
proper books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in accordance with the books and records, as well
as all the accounting requirements in the Scheme and other relevant documents such as Accounting Standards and Accounting

Guidelines.

CW CPA
Certified Public Accountants

HONG KONG, 20 September 2022
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R

AILEET (WUTRTE T3 ) BBt HHRAMARAST UTEE MEAR ) MBERER LHMBRREER 2022 £ 3 A 31 HNARMEIKRRE
BEZBILFEMRE RAMEERER R ESRNBTRER  URMHRENE  SETETHBERRE-

HFE A ZEMBRRERBATBGTHEIATEAN (FEMBHRSEN) AEMP SR 2B 2022 F 3 A 31 ANMBRARBEZR
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KRt m R AR R
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

W-B-_%F£=H=+—H AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

HE-T-_HF=H=+—H.L%FE FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021 2022 2021
I A INCOME &% HKD # M HKD HESA(E ASSETS AND LIABILITIES &% HKD # % HKD
EFFEB) Government Subvention JEEhE = NON-CURRENT ASSETS
5% &) Recurrent Subvention 18,184,326 18,163,493 % 188 K2 Property, Plant and Equipment 89,840 85,286
PR ESEM LR ERIEH 8 Arts and Culture Sector Subsidy Scheme under Anti-epidemic Fund 120,000 -
BT R B S5 8| R AIER (1518 Arts Administrator Trainees Programme and Job Creation Scheme 580,843 490,798 SREHEE CURRENT ASSETS
{R5% 25t 8] Employment Support Scheme - 2,867,370 8%, A RIEREthFEURR Deposit, Prepayments and Other Receivables 3,486,143 2,613,062
i3 RAC Y B Eh51 28 Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 5,804,842 6,746,134 $R1TEHATEX Time Deposits with Bank 8,693,648 4,000,000
24,690,011 28,267,795 RERIRELEEY Cash and Cash Equivalents 21,572,712 24,547,718
HSUIA Earned Income 33,752,503 31,160,780
ZE Box Office Income 2,951,895 627,918 - S
HNEE , WA RIMBIEHE Other Hired Engagements, Education and Outreach Programme 4,545,816 1,567,264 JRBNE&fE CURRENT LIABILITIES
87 B & B Donations and Sponsorships 4,465,225 1,925,480 &#981& Contract Liabilities 3,148,644 2,897,182
9MeASZ1EZ R Outbound Cultural Exchange 92,621 - FE&tE R Accrued Expenses 731,312 393,523
Hfth Other Revenue 82,924 89,516 3,879,956 3,290,705
12,138,481 4,210,178
SRBNE B E NET CURRENT ASSETS 29,872,547 27,870,075
36,828,492 32,477,973 - S
- - 29,962,387 27,955,361
2022 2021
% i EXPENDITURE #% HKD ## HKD 2022 2021
LFIEE 8% REPRESENTED BY 9 HKD W HKD
81, BB , BB KRIME Production Costs, Other Hired Engagements, Education and Outreach Programme 15,048,448 5,967,541
T {EAE& Personal Emoluments 17,806,240 17,623,892 S A MASES Bernard Goss Memorial Fund R 21,771
— MRS E BERARHMESY General Overheads and Other Charges 2,214,376 1,809,099 FIZHEES Lee Hysan Foundation
§MAAE3ZF Outbound Cultural Exchange 66,898 - - Muse Up! B/ Z445IE 2019-21 B 1,205,081 868,814
35,135,962 25,400,532 Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Group 2019-21 Fund
1,205,081 890,585
FER#R Surplus for the Year 1,692,530 7,077,441 RF&#: Accumulated Surplus 28,757,306 27,064,776
H{h2EULEE Other Comprehensive Income - - 29,062,387 27,055,361
FE2ERER Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1,692,530 7,077,441

REFEN_F__FAAZ+RARELFAIR L

These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 20th Sept 2022.

EERERBBEIRE 2022 2021
E &
TOTAL SURPLUS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ALLOCATED TO #% HKD ¥ HKD 123810 Ching Cheung Ying 2568 Lee Chi Ming
*fE Chairman FIEE Treasurer
—f& &8N General Activities (1,889,406) 1,411,971
172 RECE BB 5B Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 3,581,936 5,665,470

1,692,530 7,077,441 .
_ _ M HRRMIE B EIRRM—ERS Notes to the financial statements form part of the financial statements.
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2021/22 FE> P I FRTHE RS 7 s £ 47 2% BAC £ 5181 (2020-21) #E7X $5,804,842- L FERNZTHEE
BRAAE BEEEIEN - XER T BRERRAE BEMEEE 8 BRI St BIU SR E - H R B
25 R H 1thAHRA 51 21 - ER ¥ ST B MR H BB USRI R R B R B E A&

In the year 2021-22, Chung Ying has successfully secured $5,804,842 from the Fifth Round Funding
Exercise (2020-21) of the Arts Development Matching Grants Scheme. To achieve sustainable
development, Chung Ying Theatre Company allocates the Matching Grant received to establish
the Staff Development Fund; Cultural Exchange Fund; Drama Development and Education Fund;
Young Talent Incubator Scheme; Other initiatives, including Archive Development, Publication, and

Research, etc.; and other programmes subject to the Board's approval.

=

Rl kel

Arts
Development
Matching
Grants
Scheme

B0 o 2



2021-22 FERE=BITBRASZEEFHM I

Annual total remuneration of the administrative staff at the top three tiers for 2021-22

A
No. of Staff

HK$1,000,001 - HK$2,500,000
HK$700,001 - HK$1,000,000
HK$400,001 - HK$700,000
HK$400,000 or below

2 EIE Chung Ying Theatre Company

ik FHE#EE 10 3T G/F, 10 Borrett Road, Hong Kong
Es 39619800

g8 2537 1803

4Euk www.chungying.com

BE info@chungying.com

0O © @ mewe

R E

| Q

OO0
(=] R

3ZE) ACT TO GIVE

FHEBIEBEBFNITREBFER
Chung Ying Theatre Company is financially
supported by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
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